
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 6, 2021 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
March 30, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The audit committee meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 
Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065. Immediately 
following will be the regular business meeting. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 
 III. Other Business  
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the March 2, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Weir Repairs – Update/Ratification of Agreement 
  B. ACH Billing Process 
  C. Retractable Shade Screen System for Clubhouse 
  D. Phase 5 Construction Matters 
  E. Phase 6 Construction Matters 
 V. Consideration of Audit Evaluation Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an 

RFP for Auditing Services 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
  B. District Counsel  
  C. District Manager  
  D. District Engineer 
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 IX. Financial Reports 



2 

 A.  Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending February 28, 2021 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: 05/04/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
Prior to the regular meeting will be the audit committee meeting. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the March 2, 2021 meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is update regarding open items. Enclosed is a copy of the Weir 
agreement. Any additional support material will be sent under separate cover as well.   
 
The fifth order of business is consideration of audit criteria, which is enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register.  
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Alex Acree 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
April 6, 2021 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the March 2, 2021 Meeting 
  
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Weir Repairs – Update/Ratification of Agreement 
 
  B. ACH Billing Process 
 
  C. Retractable Shade Screen System for Clubhouse 
 
  D. Phase 5 Construction Matters 
 
  E. Phase 6 Construction Matters 
 
 V. Consideration of Audit Evaluation Criteria and Authorization for Staff to 

Publish an RFP for Auditing Services 
  
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 



 A.  Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2021 

 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: 05/04/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis  
B.  Vice Chairman Krueger – Aquatics Center 
C.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
D.  Supervisor Randy Smith – Parks 
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, March 2, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Grant Krueger  Vice Chairman 
 Randy Smith Supervisor 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Alex Acree District Engineer (by telephone) 
 Jason Merritt Hopping Green & Sams (by telephone) 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf  
 Dean Vincent East West 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the March 2, 2021 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item taken out of order. 

 

 5B Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 

 Mr. Merritt stated for all intents and purposes we are basically closed.  I’m waiting to 

receive tomorrow morning documents from the seller.  I have received a Fed Ex confirmation that 

they are in transit.  In all other respects all necessary items are properly closed and I have the 



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

2 

district executed documents and I have sufficient funds from both the district as well as the Owners 

Association.  A little bit of miscommunication on the part of the seller in terms of the timing and 

execution of the documents, which is why I’m speaking to you tonight.  I think we are almost 

closed and in conversation with developer’s counsel they have assured us that they are prepared 

and ready to close upon delivery of the documents tomorrow.   

 Mr. Payton stated thank you, Jason. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Interim Suspensions for 
Amenity Violations 

 Mr. Oliver stated you have in your agenda packet two notifications of interim suspensions.  

The suspension became effective when the letters were mailed on February 16, 2021. The letters 

informed the recipients  of this meeting so that this board could hear the facts of the case and also 

give any other persons involved in the incident an opportunity to address the board. This is related 

to the arson at the trailer that burned the pine straw and portions of the trailer.  We were awaiting  

completion of that case by the state’s attorney’s office before the board considered any action.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we were waiting for all the information to come back from the state’s 

attorney office and that information has been shared with us and we understand that the young 

men involved are going to be serving community service hours, the judge had ordered restitution 

to be paid and that may take some time.  As has been done in past serious violations management’s 

position is to continue the suspension for one year’s time for the two individuals involved that 

were arrested in the case.   

 Mr. Oliver stated we sent letters to the parents of the two minors and they can address the 

board at tjhis time. 

 A resident apologized for his part in the incident and stated I will accept whatever 

punishment the board feels is necessary. 

 After discussion the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with four 
in favor and Mr. Warren abstaining due to a conflict of interest the 
one-year suspension as recommended by staff was approved with the 
exception of participation in golf team related activities supervised 
by one of the club professionals. 

 



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Payton stated for the second person I accept the one-year suspension as recommended 

by staff. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we will take a different action on that one, if we find him on property, he 

will be trespassed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Krueger seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the second person who does not live in South Village will be 
trespassed if he comes on property. 

 

 Mr. Hahn stated the police investigation showed that two were inside the trailer that lit the 

fire, jumped out and there were other kids around a cart, one that was identified logo because the 

kids were in the cart and everyone just fled.  Nobody else was in that trailer according to the police 

report.   

 After discussion the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the three individuals present at the vandalism incident will 
be put on probation for a period of time and Supervisor Warren will 
work with staff on drafting the letters. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the February 2, 
2021 Meeting and the February 16, 2021 
Continued Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the minutes of the February 2, 2021 meeting and the February 
16, 2021 continued meeting were approved as presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Ratification of Agreement with D. Armstrong Contracting, LLC for Weir 
Repairs 

 Mr. Oliver stated this agreement has been sent to D. Armstrong Contracting and it is under 

review by them right now.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated we did include a warranty period as discussed and it is time to look 

at the approach to the site.   



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Oliver stated we don’t need to take any action.  The Chairman as the authority to 

execute it and once it is executed we will bring it back for ratification at the next meeting.   

 Mr. Acree outlined a modification to the repair plan for the weir. 

 Mr. Payton stated I want to ensure that the modification is included in the agreement for 

documentation purposes so that the documents match what they are going to build. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the agreement has the right exhibit.   

 Mr. Randy Smith asked are we expecting the contractor to do the mitigation? 

 Mr. Oliver responded the contract as written does, with an allowance depending on the 

approach they use to reach the project area. They may not use the entire allowance. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated part of my concern is who performs the work and if we are 

contractually committing to Armstrong doing the work where we thought we could contract with 

Tree Amigos or our maintenance guys. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated we did include in the contract a proposal for Tree Amigos to do the 

work.   

 

B. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

C. Update on Signs and Equipment 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we have received the soccer goals and we are gauging the weather and 

conditions of the field.  We will get the first cut on the Bermuda then get this gentleman to come 

out to line the field for us and we will get the goals up.   

 The signage is installed around the lake park, we have the signs to put in the pocket parks 

and notifying that it is residents and guests only.   

 

D. Update on Golf Course Improvements 

 Mr. Hahn stated the golf course improvements are completed, the bunker work, curbing, 

and all the work has been completed on the staging area.  There are a few small areas that need 

sod and rain to get it open.  On the driving range, we fixed the irrigation and heads and we can 

fertilize and water that driving range.  All the work has been completed and within the scope of 

contract they gave us.   



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

5 

 

E. Update Regarding Phase 5 Construction Matters 

 Mr. Oliver stated as you will recall before the last regular meeting there was a walk through 

with staff and the chairman as well as members of the Dream Finders team.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we reached out to them and the Dream Finders response is on the table 

in front of you.  The big thing is the monument signs for the neighborhood and they are saying 3-

4 weeks for a permit and 3-4 weeks for sign installation and landscape.  Based on this by the end 

of April we will have monuments signs.  We are preparing for the second lift of asphalt to raise it 

to the gutters.  The big items for us the pocket park by the mailbox cluster and once they get that 

second lift in they will start working on that landscape project.  Also in early March the 12 signs 

with the decorative posts will be installed.  I think by the end of April we will see all of these 

projects complete.   

 Mr. Payton stated I don’t know how much stock we should put into the timelines, but the 

important part is that they accepted ownership of all those items and agreed to pick them up.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction 
Matters 

A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction 

 Mr. Vincent stated we update the sales every two weeks and of the 162 lots in Phase 6 they 

have sold 90.  That is a year and a half and we had projected this would be built out at the end of 

2023.  Most of the construction is on the north end working their way to the south.  In terms of 

other construction matters streets are all in, I did an updated punch list today on the parks and it 

will be completed tomorrow, but we are down to 10 little items, all of which are Tree Amigos 

related and half of those are tied to the reseeding and it could be less than that after I visit tomorrow.  

The biggest issue is the reseeding, which Matt and I talked to them about for the end of this month 

or the first of next month.  As a reference point in bringing closure to everything on the common 

space areas the total number was right at $840,000 for the improvements and there is still about 

$19,300 left of the bonds to cover the $18,900 in reseeding.  All the bills have been paid by us 

except for about $3,000 we just received today and I have already processed it.  When they reseed 

we will need to do a requisition to cover that and the bonds will cover it.   

 

B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions  



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

6 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Lease Agreement for Early 
Voting 

 Mr. Oliver stated they have been using this facility for early voting for several election 

cycles and this is a renewal of that agreement.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor renewal of the lease agreement with the Supervisor or Elections 
for use of the clubhouse as an early voting site was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of ACH Billing Process 

 Mr. Hahn stated obviously it is not as consistent as we want and we looked at everything 

with Honours and what we can do better to assure that this gets out in a timely basis and is as 

accurate as possible.  A couple of issues were brought up about folks not being able to view their 

statement at any time whether it be on the website or on the phone.  There were questions of why 

we couldn’t email or send everybody a statement at the end of the month so you can view it that 

way.  We have been sending out tutorials on the website and by email showing people how to go 

in and check their statement at any time.  We are going to continue to send those out every 30-

days because there are people moving in all the time.  We also worked with Jonas and we will be 

sending out an email blast with everyone’s statement at the beginning of every month when we 

start reviewing them.  Anyone who is charging will have the opportunity to view it on the website 

and on the phone and we will be sending out statements to everybody within the first few days of 

every month when we are reviewing statements here at the property.  The process will remain the 

same between the 1st and 6th we are looking at all charges.  I’m going to get involved with that 

process, this has been handled by Josh before and having two sets of eyes on it can’t hurt.  They 

will go to Honours between the 7th and 16th they review everything and then it will be submitted 

to the bank between the 17th and 20th of every month and start withdrawing money from everyone’s 

bank.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I want to know that all the members have been charged and it has 

been paid by the banks. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have asked for those bounce backs so we can contact people directly 

and staff will review delinquencies.  I will get a bounce back report of those that bounced back 



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

7 

that they haven’t collected; the ones with insufficient funds or a hold on their account we try to 

deal with.   

 

 Beverage Cart 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is the resolution adopting the addition of a new beverage cart, 

referred to as a utility vehicle, to the master cart lease. This addition of a beverage cart was directed 

by the board.  We are looking for the board to adopt the resolution shown on page 4 of the lease  

document. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the resolution adding the new beverage cart to the existing 
master lease agreement with TCF National Bank was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager  

1. Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

2. Proposals for Retractable Screens 

 Mr. Hahn stated I have been working with four companies for the screening and have two 

bids back that were included in the agenda packets.  Both quotes came in very close to each other, 

Fentex came in a little less and they seemed to have a quality product.  I would like to move 

forward with a not to exceed amount and finalize the numbers with them.  We are looking to screen 

in on the patio the three large areas in the back of the clubhouse that would cover some non-

smoking areas as well as two large areas by the pro shop and the bar.  There are two other small 

sections by the non-smoking area that could be done. 

 After board discussion, Mr. Hahn will provide pictures of the proposed installation along 

with additional bids at the next meeting for board consideration. 

 

 B. District Counsel – E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding 



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

8 

 Mr. Buchanan stated a state law went into effect in January that required CDDs as a 

government entity to register with the E-Verify System so that if we have employees we would be 

required to confirm the immigration status in that system.  We do not have employees.  We are 

going to start updating our maintenance agreement and other types of contracts to include this 

requirement. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 Mr. Acree stated the only other things I wanted to discuss was the TV inspection of the 

drainage system line.  We have gotten three proposals.   

 Mr. Hahn stated this is Tract E, the resident feels that our drainage is causing his pool to 

sink that we need to track that and take picture of that so that we verify whether our drainage or 

his construction around the pool is causing that and this is the cost to have someone come in and 

run a camera up there, take pictures of everything and make sure it is not us or if it is us before we 

consider offering work to be done on his property that he is claiming our drainage is causing.  It 

doesn’t seem that likely that it is us but we need to have some proof.  It is the back tee at no. 7, 

right before the lake.  The cost is around $2,200. 

 Mr. Warren stated if our guys don’t think it is our leak, that is $2,200.  Are we doing it to 

be good neighbors or do we want to go to the owner and say, split this 50/50 and if we find out it 

is our responsibility we will accept the whole expense.  Why is the homeowner coming to you and 

saying I think it is your drainage?  Do we spend money every time someone says it is our 

responsibility?   

 Mr. Payton stated if the engineer says it is not us then it is not us.  We can tell them that 

we will split the cost and TV the line, we don’t think it is us; I went out there with Matt and there 

is no junction that could be leaking. 

 It as the consensus of the board to have staff approach the owners and tell them we don’t 

think it is our responsibility, but we will split the $2,200 cost of TVing the line and if it is our 

responsibility, we will reimburse them.   

 



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

9 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Supervisors brought up and discussed with staff the following: landscaping and flowers 

look beautiful, plan to clean up the cottage lots after the weir project is done, clean up sand in 

parking lot once it is dry enough to move, straighten the curve out the cart path between 12 and 

13, security patrol car and cart, update on residents using clubhouse deck area after facility is 

closed, and St. Patrick’s Day events. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending January 31, 2021 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. Total 

collections for the fiscal year 2020/2021 are at 94.39%. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, April 6, 
2021 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for April 6, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 

 

 



March 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

10 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE PLANTATION CDD 
AUDITOR SELECTION  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

1. Ability of Personnel .     (20 Points) 
 
(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

 

2. Proposer’s Experience.      (20 Points) 
 
(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, or respondent, 
etc.) 
 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work.    (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for 
the services requested. 

 
4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services.   (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations.) 
 
5. Price.        (20 Points) 
 
Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  March 2021 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. All team members have been actively engaged sanitizing all areas of the pool deck and buildings 

prior to opening, throughout the day and after we close.   
b. Successful opening of the pools, Café and Cabana Bar for Spring Break.  Good weather produced 

sales in the Café for the first weekend and dropped for the second weekend with cold and rain. 
c. Slide pool pump motor rebuilt and basket replaced prior to Spring Break.  Waterslide basket and 

pipe failed but was repaired and running 1st part of the week with spring break. 
d. Some new lifeguard and Cafe staff were on-boarded and got a good taste of the operation during 

Spring Break.  Lifeguards are back on duty after school starting 4/1 and on the weekends. 
e. The pool deck was pressure washed prior to spring break. 
f. The back bathroom ceiling has started to be repaired of the peeling paint by staff. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  New LED lights in basketball court has been well received.  
    b.  Hosted a successfull tennis/pickleball social on St. Patrick’s Day with a great turnout of 50+ players 
combined.  Food and drink were provided along with round robin.  Great feedback has been provided by 
attendees and looking forward to the next one. 
    d.  TJ and his pickleball program continues to be well attended with more new players in March.  
Continue to see more and more residents play pickleball outside of clinics and lessons. A new beginner 
clinic has been added – “Pickleball First Timers Clinic” starting Tuesday, March 30th. 
 e. Contractor working with vendor to replace faulty gate hardware for early/late access to workout 
facility.  
 f.  Two additional contractors to provide bid on balcony repairs.  

 
3. Activities 

a.  8 attended the relocated Movie on the Green in the Basketball Court. 
b.  Rachael had 28 new resident orientations in March. 
c.  Facebook – 28 new likes and 30 new follows.  
d.  Website/App Summary 2/23-3/29:  
App usage (Members) 1500 
Website Usage (Members) 2214 / Website Usage (Public) 15,068 
App Downloads – New Devices: 61 
e.  Email Summary 
Current number of residents receiving: 1658 
Open rate of latest blast (How to Check Member Statement): 47.04% 
Open rate of latest blast (Easter): 37.98% 

   
4. Tennis  



a.  Remaining safe - All baskets, chairs, tables and other touch points sanitized multiple times a day. 
b.  Averaging 6 players for men’s night, 6 for senior intermediate, 6 for intermediate weekends, 2.5 for 

night beginners and none for morning beginners. 
c.  All junior clinics are averaging more than our limit 
d.  For the tennis part of the St. Patrick’s Day Social, there were 38 tennis players throughout the 

evening.  It was a great event with good competition and fun had throughout the evening. 
e.  Received and installed new windscreens, adding windscreens to the sides of the courts. 
f.  Received three pallets of clay for staff to resurface the courts. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A fair month of March with cool/wet weather the first 7-10 days affecting play but good weather the 
rest of the month. We played about 5,000 rounds for the month, slightly behind budget 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in March with over 1,000 member rounds. 
c. Range activity was busy in March with about $5,000 in revenue,  
d. Sales in the golf shop bounced back with $14,000 in sales for March.  
e.  We hosted 3 large charity events 90+ in March with golf and food being offered and a number of 

small buddy groups with 24-40 players. Good to see golf outings returning! 
f.    We started the Member Match Play Tournament. We had 40 total participants.  

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. Operations continue to run well, and have had virtually no covid issues arise. Staff levels remain 
stable, with a couple of new additions, and shared staff from recreation 

b. We continue to monitor issues with residents, guest surrounding policy, and general conduct. We 
seem to have fewer issues at the club, with the opening of the cabana bar. We will be continuing to 
address any issues as needed, with direction from the board. 

c. Results for March were solid .We were able to conduct a successful Tennis social for the residents, 
along with a few private events. By the meeting will have had a Easter brunch, which is well 
attended, and will be preparing for our golf themed resident mixer. 

d. Specials have made a return, based on availability of product. Florida enjoys little restrictions due to 
the pandemic, as compared to the rest of the country. However, we continue to feel the impact in 
both lack of availability of food products, as well as higher costs.  

e. We are seeing inquiries and bookings of many events for the upcoming months ahead. As both the 
weather and the pandemic improves. Golf tournament business is strong during this time of the year, 
and F&B will benefit from those as well. 

f. The new Beverage Cart should be on the immediate horizon, and we look forward to a more efficient 
beverage operation on the course with our staff changes there. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We applied the fourth application of turf pigment to enhance the fairway and tee aesthetics as well as 
continued the weekly application of pigment to the putting greens. 

2. Fairways were sprayed winter weeds along with a pre-emergence herbicide. Tees and Roughs were 
pre-emerged along with spot treatment of weeds. Follow up applications will take place as necessary. 

3. The driving range tee top-dressed to provide a case for turf to fill in as it breaks dormancy. 
4. A fungicide program was continued to combat winter diseases on the putting greens.  
5. The coquina bed on 10 was enlarged and coquina was added to thin areas around the course. 
6. Irrigation heads and valves were trimmed along with drains, yardage plates and cart paths. 
7. Spot treatment for mole crickets was initiated, a wall to wall application will take place in late Spring. 
8. The native grass bed on #5 was cleaned out, trees removed to enhance aesthetics and golf course views.  



9. We continue to spike greens to relieve compaction as temperatures allow a big focus on #11 green. 
Topdressing and verticutting will be initiated soon to improve the surface coming out of dormancy.  

10. A wetting agent program was initiated to promote water penetration and compaction relief. 
11. Lake Doctors has submitted a proposal to add diffusers to the irrigation pond to prevent algae growth. 

This will not only provide better water quality for the turf but also alleviate leaks from clogged 
sprinklers. 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial.   

2. Landscape and facility LED lighting replacements continue for all facilities.   
3. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets will be back on schedule about every 

month to be cleaned.  
4. Soccer field on the south end has been lined and soccer goals have been erected with help from 

Supervisor Payton and son. 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
March 1st through March 31st: 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. March irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 3/22/21. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 3 days a week and the flowers everyday. The rain sensors have 
been tested and are working correctly. The system is in good shape. 

c. New flowers were installed 3/24.  
d. Fertilized all turf areas on 3/10. 
e. Called CCUA a third time to check wet area at front entrance for a leak in their mainline.  Said 

they have it on schedule 
f. Sprayed herbicide and pre-emerge application to all turf areas on 3/11. 
g. Fertilized Oakland Hills soccer fields 3/23. Sprayed herbicide on same 3/29. 
h. Cleaned up leaves in parking lot and Kids Club area and hauled off again 3/25. 
i. We will replace Duranta in front of Clubhouse this week under warranty. 
 

Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
February 28, 2021 

Governmental Fund Ty:ges 
Debt Capital 

General Service Projects Totals 

ASSETS: 

Cash $301,285 $301,285 
Investments: 
State Board $489,223 $489,223 
Series 2016 A1/A2 

ReserveA1 $546,658 $546,658 
ReserveA2 $203,547 $203,547 
Revenue A1/A2 $1,451,778 $1,451,778 
Prepayment A 1 $0 $0 
Prepayment A2 $0 $0 
Construction $9,834 $9,834 

Series 2016 A3 

Reserve A3 $140,669 $140,669 
RevenueA3 $324,189 $324,189 
Prepayment A3 $80,326 $80,326 
Dreamfinders Acquisition $64 $64 
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. $570,293 $570,293 

Series 2019A/B 

Reserve A $56,608 $56,608 
Revenue A $213,592 $213,592 
Interest B $4,719 $4,719 
Prepayment B $129,508 $129,508 
Acquisition & Construction $19,295 $19,295 

TOTAL ASSETS $790,508 $3,151,595 $599,486 $4,541,589 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $25,398 $25,398 
Due to Other Funds $3,765 $3,765 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service $3,151,595 $3,151,595 
Restricted for Capital Projects $599,486 $599,486 
Unassigned $761,345 $761,345 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $790,508 $3,151,595 $599,486 $4,541,589 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/21 THRU 02/28/21 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $698,384 $662,309 $662,309 $0 

Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,262 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Income $5,000 $2,083 $442 ($1,642) 

TOTAL REVENUES $705,646 $664,393 $662,751 ($1,642) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRA T/VE: 
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $5,833 $6,000 ($167) 

FICA Taxes $1,071 $446 $459 ($13) 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $6,250 $0 $6,250 

Arbitrage $1,800 $750 $6,136 ($5,386) 

Dissemination Agent $8,500 $3,542 $3,542 $0 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $16,667 $11,744 $4,923 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 

Management Fees $52,000 $21,667 $21,667 $0 

Computer Time $1,000 $417 $0 $417 

Telephone $1,000 $417 $815 ($399) 

Postage $1,500 $625 $144 $481 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $833 $395 $438 

Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $17,746 ($10,546) 

Legal Advertising $4,000 $1,667 $336 $1,331 

Other Current Charges $3,000 $1,250 $1,009 $241 

Office Supplies $100 $42 $115 ($73) 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Contingency $500 $208 $0 $208 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $182146 $73 288 $75 583 ($2,296) 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $39,583 $25,538 $14,045 

lnterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $28,477 $28,477 $0 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $9,167 $0 $9,167 

Landscape - Contract $178,000 $74,167 $64,799 $9,368 

Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $12,500 $6,745 $5,755 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $4,375 $275 $4,100 

Lake - Contract $35,000 $14,583 $12,117 $2,466 

Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $31,250 $11,640 $19,610 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $6,250 $0 $6,250 

Security $27,000 $11,250 $17,308 ($6,058) 

Cottage Lots - Expenses $0 $0 $6,658 ($6,658) 

Cottage Lots - Purchase $0 $0 $275,000 ($275,000) 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $523 500 $231,602 $448 557 $58 045 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705646 $304 890 $524,140 ($219,250) 

Page2 



DESCRIPTION 

Excess (deficiency} of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 02/28/21 

$359,503 

ACTUAL 
THRU 02/28/21 

$138,611 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund 

lnterfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$359 503 $138,611 

$622,734 

$761 345 

Page3 

VARIANCE 

($220,892) 

$0 
$0 

$0 

($220,892) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 

Assessments - Direct 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Serles 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 11/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11 /1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11 /1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency} of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2.. Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$1,481,507 
$24,874 

$5,000 

$1 511 381 

$181,169 

$0 
$620,000 

$57,281 

$0 

$91,439 

$0 
$91,439 

$20,875 

$20,875 

$1,506,527 

$4,854 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 02/28/21 

$1,381,692 

$0 

$2,083 

$1 383 776 

$181,169 

$0 

$0 

$57,281 

$0 

$91,439 

$0 

$0 

$20,645 

$0 

$350 533 

$1,033,243 

ACTUAL 

THRU 02/28/21 

$1,381,692 

$0 

$39 

$1 381 731 

$181,169 

$15,000 

$0 

$57,281 

$0 

$91,439 

$5,000 

$0 

$20,645 

$0 

$370 533 

$1,011,198 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$431,923 

$436,777 

Page4 

$1,190,786 

$2,201,984 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

($2,044) 

($2,044) 

$0 

($15,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($5,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($20,000) 

($22,044) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 

Assessments - Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense-11/1 
Special Call-11/1 

Interest Expense - 2/1 

Special Call - 2/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$352,610 

$0 

$0 

$352 610 

$66,050 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$66,050 

$100,000 

$53,350 

$53,350 

$338 800 

$13 810 

$152,064 

$165,874 

PRORATED 

THRU 02/28/21 

Page5 

$310,429 

$0 

$0 

$310 429 

$66,200 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 

$0 

$119 550 

$190 879 

ACTUAL 

THRU 02/28/21 

$310,429 

$190,326 

$12 

$500 766 

$66,200 

$130,000 

$1,606 

$110,000 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 

$0 

$361156 

$139 610 

$405,574 

$545,184 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$190,326 

$12 

$190 338 

$0 

($130,000) 

($1,606) 

($110,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($241,606) 

($51,268) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2019NB Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/21 THRU 02/28/21 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $209,031 $209,031 $0 

Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $31,754 $31,754 $0 

Prepayments $0 $0 $278,422 $278,422 

Interest Income $0 $0 $8 $8 

TOTAL REVENUES $304913 $240,785 $519,215 $278 430 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $86,872 $86,871 $86,871 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $86,872 $0 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 

Series 2019B 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $40,600 $35,280 $35,280 $0 

Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $125,000 ($125,000) 

Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,030 ($2,030) 

Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $145,000 ($145,000) 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $40,600 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $299 943 $122,151 $394181 ($272,030) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $4970 $118,633 $125,034 $6,400 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $4,970 $118 633 $125,034 $6,400 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $271,083 $279,393 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $276053 $404 426 

Page6 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capttal Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 02/28/21 

ACTUAL 

THRU 02/28/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 7 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$9,834 

$9,834 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Capital Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capltal Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 02128121 

ACTUAL 
THRU 02128/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page8 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$11 

$270,000 

$270 011 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$270,011 

$270,011 

$300,346 

$570,356 

VARIANCE 

$11 

$270,000 

$270 011 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$270,011 

$270,011 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capttal Outlay 

Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2019AIB Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 02/28/21 

ACTUAL 

THRU 02/28/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$5 

$5 

$290,472 

$0 

$290 472 

($290,467) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

Developer Contributions 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page9 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$4,824 

$4,824 

($285,643) 

$304,939 

$19,295 

VARIANCE 

$5 

$5 

($290,472) 

$0 

($290,472) 

' ($290,467) 

$4,824 

$4,824 

($285,643) 



Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 
Less: 11/1/16 A1 

11/1/16 A2 
5/1/17 A1 
5/1/17 A2 
5/1/17 A3 

11/1/17 A1 
11/1/17 A2 
11/1/17 A3 
5/1/18 A1 
5/1/18 A2 
5/1/18 A3 
8/1/18 A3 

11/1/18 A2 
11/1/18 A3 
2/1/19 A3 
5/1/19 A1 
5/1/19 A2 
5/1/19 A3 

11/1/19 A1 
11/1/19 A2 

11/1/19 A3 
2/1/20 A3 
5/1/20 A1 
5/1/20 A2 
5/1/20 A3 
8/1/20 A3 

11/1/20 A1 
11/1/20 A2 
2/1/21 A3 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 
Less: 11/1/19 B 

2/1/20 B 
5/1/20 A 
8/1/20 B 

11/1/20 B 
2/1/21 B 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
$28,085,000 

2-5% 
May 1, 2046 

$28,085,000 
($30,000) 
($10,000) 

($595,000) 
($165,000) 
($100,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($155,000) 
($585,000) 
($165,000) 
($105,000) 

($35,000) 
($35,000) 

($155,000) 
($40,000) 

($655,000) 
($190,000) 
($175,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($100,000) 
($45,000) 

($630,000) 
($180,000) 
($130,000) 

($30,000) 
($15,000) 

($5,000) 
($110,000) 

$23,615,000 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
$4,955,000 

4.75-5.6% 
May 1, 2049 

25% of MADS 

$4,955,000 
($60,000) 

($190,000) 
($45,000) 

($190,000) 
($125,000) 
($145,000) 

$4,200,000 



South Village Community Development District 

General Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2021 

Aoete Bud9et Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Ma, Aer Mal Jun Jul Aug See Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $698,384 $0 $29,871 $591,076 $28,260 $13,102 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $662,309 
Maintenance Assessments• Off Roll $2,262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Miscellaneous Income $5,000 $151 $89 $74 $72 $56 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $442 

Total Net Revenues $705,646 $151 $29,960 $591,150 $28,332 $13,159 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $662,751 

EXPENDITURES: 

AQMINISTRAVVE· 
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 
FICA Taxes $1,071 $77 $77 $77 $77 $153 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459 
Englneering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,136 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,136 
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $709 $707 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,542 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300 
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,995 $3,605 $3,025 $3,119 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,744 
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 10 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,667 
Computer Time $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Telephone $1,000 $244 $18 $157 $291 $106 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $815 
Postage $1,500 $3 $14 $51 $10 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $54 $48 $204 174 $16 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395 
lnsurence $7,200 $16,781 $0 $0 $0 $965 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,746 
Legal Advertising $4,000 $137 $109 $0 $90 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $336 
Other Current Charges $3,000 $70 $68 $154 $626 $91 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,009 
Office Supplies $100 $75 $3 $3 $6 $28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115 
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative $182,146 $28,957 $8,373 $10,292 $10,240 $17,721 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,583 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $5,173 $5,561 $4,853 $5,500 $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,538 
lnterlocal Agreement• MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $28,477 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,477 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Landscape• Contract $178,000 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,799 
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $1,194 $1,552 $1,479 $2,520 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,745 
Landscape• Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275 
Lake• Contract $35,000 $2,210 $2,800 $2,210 $2,210 $2,687 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,117 
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75.000 $2,204 $0 $5,235 $1,624 $2,577 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,640 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Security $27,000 $6,210 $0 $3,680 $3,738 $3,680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,308 
Cottage Lots- Expenses $0 $0 $5,332 $1,326 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,658 
Cottage Lots• Purchase $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000 

Total Community Appearance $523,500 $30,226 $26,205 $31,742 $57,028 $301,355 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $448,557 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705 646 $59 183 $36 578 $421035 $671268 $319 076 $0 $0 $0 10 $0 $0 $0 $5241140 

OTHER SOURCESl(USES): 

\nterfund Transfer Out• RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Jnterfund Transfer Out- GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $0 ($591032) ($6 6181 $549115 \$3a 937l ($305,917) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138,611 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28. 2021 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Trans to/from Debt Service 
Prepayments 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Roads 

Stormwater 
Water 
Reclaimed Water 
Sewer 
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork 
Contingency 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2021 

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28. 2021 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at Februaiy 28, 2021 

Contracts in place at Februaiy 28, 2021 

Construction Funds available at Februaiy 28, 2021 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
Februaiy 28, 2021 
Construction Fund: 

~ 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.01% 

$ 570,356.42 

$ 570,356.42 

Maturity 

$2,208,094.98 

$21,900.00 
($6,526.50) 

$1,430,000.00 

($260,064.33) 
($580,488.99) 
($359,324.04) 
($279,230.72) 
($291,937.46) 

($1,173,308.62) 
($55,881.97) 
($82,875.93) 

$570,356.42 

Principal 
$570,356.42 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3 $ 
Balance $ 570,356.42 ========== 

Page 1 



unction 

Req # Date Payee AmoUlll COi 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A3 SJX-)Cia\ Assessment Bards 
0.127~502 0.423846385 0.131893441 

561135 1860550 578970 
A B C 

Stonnwater Water 

0.161105821 
707203 

0 

Reclaimed 
Water 

0.119324871 0.0359.m79 0 
523798 150024 0 

E F G 
Gen Conditions/ Professional 

Erosion.I Fees 
Sswe, Earttmork/Grassing Soft Costs 

COi &3Y16 B1)'.anl Miller Olive $ 15,00J.OIJ: $~1,,s,<XXl~.ooc:'+------'-----l----+----+-----'-----I----I 
.SQ(~ .. ~.!?.¥..~~ .... Fo11am & Kn~ ........... l .............. !.k~~r~.f)"-~"""''ooc:'.f----+----+----+----+------+-----!---

COI &30'16 Nators Giblin Nickerson $ 15,00J.OO i $ 15,00'J.OO --cor .... ti30'16 GMS ·s ll,010.00 ! ·.r··ii;61·0:&Y+----.....;----+-----l----!-----+-----+----1 

···c;Qj" ••• sijji15 GMS ...... $ 9,570.00 ! $c__,:,~"'57"'0.00,,···➔· ------1 
COi &.iY1$ ... US Bank $ 1,971.48: .$"--"1'"'97"°1.:;,46+-----i-----!-----1----+-----+-----+----l 

·:J§j_'_ •. _..siiiiir .. Cause~.~·~·········· J··············§J:00T.$;....-:c"""'·""oo+----!-----+----!----+-----+-----+----l 
.. ~OI 7!3V16 1m~Master .• $f--~6~25e;,OO~i $l--~625~-~oo'+-----i-----+----l----+-----+-----+----1 
.. 99L .JP1116 Ha:klen E!JJ!~r.'Y. ....... $ 8,210.00: .L .. t?).Oe;.00'+----+-------i----+----+----+-·----{ .. -=--' 
SC?.!.. ... f!!!.1~;., §~~.:-i!!l~it~Qg······· .. $ 19,993.63 : .. $ .~ 19,993.63 
COi S'~!R. ... ~.ry~ironmenlal Services $ ~-?.~.l.$"-...:,,689,'.~74+----l-----+----l----+-----+-----+----l 
COi 9'30'16 NGFConsult!!!J ........... $ .............. 589.71.i_$c__-'589=.7"-1+-----~'----+-----l----l-------'· --== 
2 1Ql31/16 Vallencourt $ 12,112.37: $ :'.$ 12,112.3?° 

····;r·· ·· 10'31116 va!lencourt ···· ·r·········Ei:xooit.ooh : $ 63,004.oo 
····;r·· .. 1.0'31116. Vallencourt .. $ 154,786.25 ! C$'---1~54i,7=.cll6_25cc+---· 

:;;.-r.·.·. ·_-}_f~!~ .. ~~[9, Green, Sams )c...-c:'•c:""~·so"',,.....---+----...;...----l----+---+-----+-----I·$ 3,003.SJ 
.·. 6 · ..• 11/3(Y16 ·• Ha::lden. Engireefi~ ....... $ ........... 6,695.00 : .$ ..... 6,695,00. 

7 111»'16 Ha::lden Engioc-eriOQ ....... $ ............ ~DJ.00 l ........... $ ...... 3,DJ.00 . 
... B ..... 11/3iY16 .. H"""" E<lJ;ooeri,\l_ .1 ........... Z06292i I Z062"2 

9 11/3iY16 . Hood<m EOJ;ooeri"' ...... $ Z62237 ; I Z62237. 
10. 111~1a· · Ha::lden E~!~.':'I! ....... $ 1,3J5.00 ! $ 1,ll5.00 

.. · 11 ..... 12131/16.·. Ha::lden Engioc-ering ..•. $ 2,751.02 ! ) 2,751.02 
12 1V31!16'HopJMrg, Green,.sams ... $ 321.00: J 321.00 

13 12131116 ~~JP.~, Green, Sams Jc... __ _:...+---+-----"'-----+-----l----h---=-+c--==,.l-----l 
14 12131/16 Valleocourt $ 168,045.53 !----+-----'! $ 39,"'37'°1~79+----+-----!$ 21,600.00 l $'--_1,;00e,,97"""3.1,::4.J...----I 

·. 15 1213Tiitr Vailencourt ·r········1:ciOOi'.66 ! ~.$ 47,244.69 $ 39,400-58: $'---"''"'''860=.393-----l 
16 12131/16 Vallencourt ·$ 6,500.36 l ·· f°$ 6,59'.loc·cc36e+-----l 

.• .,.,.. . .... 1i31117 Valleocourt ·r······--129;101.so l $ 5,184.00 l $ 29,936, 17 .$ 57,902.54 i $'--_..,36,,_,07='"'=-----' 
18 = 3'31117 Valleocourt .. $ 142,922""°.3"'2.;.; ----J..llc. .. _ ... _ ... ..-;,5,61&00 ! $ 65,700.00 $ 17,921.79. $ 45,339.65 :'.$ 8,338.79 

--7§ ...... Y3ii1T .. Val!encourt -r········~s14.oo : $ B,48noo ; $ 2'2.363.53 $ 120,001.26 $~1e-Z1.e,0"'19"'.7"'f,..,_ __ ==-<: $"---'1'!f9.7~4'!f9.s'"1+:---..J 
···20··· 5131117 Valleocourt .. $ 149,036,c.4;;,7.;.'----!)'----'19,,_,05=1.4e.:1c.l,c·l_.:c63o,,c,168,c·,c57-1.~ 19,6$.93 $ 24,010.64 .$ 17,783-76 i.$ 5,265.16 $ 

21 5131117 Ha::lden Engiooeiing $ 4,7&1.00 [ ..... _____ 1·.r·····urotXi' 
···22··· ... 5'3V17 Vallencourt ... . .. $ 251,466.48 i $ 32,145.09 ($ 100,$116 $ 33,166.78 .. $ 40,512.71 $ ll,Cffi21 : $ 9,052.54 $'------1 

... ~i§ .. ... fi31!17 Vallencourt ·st==~1~28~,3~15~."2~t, ======j:;1:::179~,863~~-89~! .$ 4,942.18 J 7,689.65 J 4,63.1.00 $ 5,631.42 ! $'---~25~,554=.B.,.1+-----l 
24 7/31117 . Vallencourt .. $ 18,100.78 ! $ 18,100.78_0:'·~-~= 

···20·--.... ei:iiHf"' Vallmcourt ·r--······149;1m.41_
0
1 ___ _, $ 19,001.41: $ 63,168.57 $ 19,656.93 .. $ 24,010.64 J 17,783.?tJ s,2oo.1·tf .. $ 

·:Jr·.-.. 10'31117 Vallercou~ .................. ·1.-.·.·.-.-.-.-.-x~;@:~n, ___ -,)c....~Zl~,858=.33=;-"·$_-'Zl'",'°582=61-1.~ 64,614.84 _$ 27,58261 :.~ 58,993.59 . $ ... .(71631.07) 

..•. ?£. ••• 12131/18 Ha::ldenErv:1~~······J 8,438.10! :, .. $ j 8,438.10 
27 I: fl/30'19· Vallencourt $. __ 1c:4Bec,280""'.36""'' ---+----'-----+----4----+------'-''--146,200.35 

:::}(~. ·.}!)·1119 south vm~.9.Qf.'.'_-_-.-_-j 8, 148.oo : ··$ a, 148.oo 
29 71~1!.1~ ..•. ~.'WE~k.'?.reen, Sams $ .\??:~. ! )'---'1"22"50"-1 

: . 30 · .. 3'4!20 Valleocourt $ 16,9J9=.2"-B~; ___ _, lf---,',e6,237"'·~· .53~\----+---...+-----1-----1: $ 10,671.75 
.... jf. · 3'4!20 Vallerrourt $ 11(165.49: ) 58,576.68 l ;·$ 52,588.81 
::·32··· ··--y,var---Vailencourt ·r·········g,ni9269: :'$ 52,561.11 :) 42,331.58 

···33 1 .. 419'20 Vallencourt ··$ 151,775.62 i ! $ 151,775,62 !-----I 

34 4'9'20 Vallencourt $ 41,,,930,c,,c05c.,; ___ _,_ ____ ... +.·$$ ~.91
14

6
7
._00
00 

.. 
1 

"?99.Bl .. 
1 3602480

'@+------S: $ 29,013.00 
35 4'9'20 Vallencourt $ 165,829.38 ! = .,..,, ,-c ;°.$ 61,633.37 

···35··· .... 4ii.ii6···· Val1eocourt $ 14{254"'·:33,, .. '-, ---+----~,)
1 
.......... 

1
.,
1 
.. ,.,
03
.~

1
._os
46 
... j

1
·······3

5
(,~:.o

05
··;_-_-_r····zz794.76 ··,~-=~··J· _oo=·""=·"'+-----1 

37 4'9'20 Vailerrourt ··$····· ...... jii,'{jif1.03: t.w 10,602.57 i $ 43,203.95 

Total $ 3,083,112.00 $ 82,875.93 $ 200,004.33 $ 500,488-99 $ 359,324.04 $ 279,23).72 $ 291,937.46 $ 1,173,308.62 $ 55,881.97 



Selies 2016 A2 FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned 

Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 ul-16 $1.65 ul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08 
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 ug-16 $5.12 ug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18 
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 ep-16 $5.12 ep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16 

Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42 

$3,638,094.98 FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned 

Interest Earned $21,900.00 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 ct-16 $0.05 
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 ov-16 $0.05 

Dec-16 $4.36 Dec-16 $4.86 ec-16 $0.05 
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 -17 $0.71 

8131/17 $ 20,000.00 Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00 
2/28/18 $ 10,000.00 Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00 
3/31/18 $ 110,000.00 Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00 
4/30/18 $ 30,000.00 May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00 
5/31/18 $ 20,000.00 Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00 
6130/18 $ 20,000.00 Jul-17 $67.56 ul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00 
7/31/18 $ 170,000.00 Aug-17 $81.33 ug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00 
8131/18 $ 10,000.00 Sep-17 $55.79 ep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00 
9/30/18 $ 20,000.00 $836.80 $1,215.36 $0.86 

10/31/18 $ 20,000.00 
11/30/18 $ 20,000.00 
12/31/18 $ 20,000.00 OQ§!ating Trans fer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned 8 Interest Earned 

1/31/19 $ 30,000.00 Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.36 $103.91 
2/28119 $ 30,000.00 Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 $109.25 
3/31/19 $ 50,000.00 Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 $0.00 
4/30/19 $ 20,000.00 Jan-17 ($8,527.25) Jan-18 $88.31 $0.00 
5/31/19 $ 50,000.00 Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 $0.05 
6130/19 $ 50,000.00 Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04 
7/31/19 $ 20,000.00 Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06 
8131/19 $ 70,000.00 May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06 
9/30/19 $ 20,000.00 Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07 

10/31/19 $ 30,000.00 Jul-17 $0.00 ul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07 
11/30/19 $ 20,000.00 Aug-17 $0.00 ug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08 
12/31/19 $ 30,000.00 Sep-17 $0.00 ep-18 $807.06 Sep-18 $0.08 
1/31/20 $ 20,000.00 $6,526.50 $2,467.92 $213.67 

2/29/20 $ 10,000.00 
3/31/20 $ 10,000.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned 2019 Interest Earned 

4/30/20 $ 20,000.00 Oct-18 $0.08 18 $624.82 

7/31/20 $ 10,000.00 Nov-18 $0.09 -18 $764.16 

8131/20 $ 100,000.00 Dec-18 $0.09 $778.39 
9/30/20 $ 100,000.00 Jan-19 $0.10 $870.95 

10/31/20 $ 80,000.00 Feb-19 $0.11 $983.72 

11/30/20 $ 50,000.00 Mar-19 $0.10 $927.72 
12/31/20 $ 40,000.00 Apr-19 $0.11 $1,114.04 
1/31/21 $ 100,000.00 58/1/19 $0.11 $1,137.67 

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99 

ep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 

$ 1,430,000.00 $1.20 $11,499.89 

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned 
Oct-19 $1,025.68 Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27 

Nov-19 Nov-19 $952.91 Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86 
Dec-19 Dec-19 $822.36 Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60 
Jan-20 Jan-20 $841.62 Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35 
Feb-20 Feb-20 $839.13 Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71 
Mar-20 Mar-20 $801.16 Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $0.00 
Apr-20 Apr-20 $337.75 Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $0.00 
May-20 May-20 $2.98 May-21 $0.00 May-21 $0.00 
Jun-20 Jun-20 $0.46 Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $0.00 
ul-20 Jul-20 $0.44 Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.00 
ug-20 Aug-20 $0.50 Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.00 
ep-20 Sep-20 $0.74 Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.00 

$5,625.73 $0.00 $10.79 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28. 2021 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Transfer In 
Developer Contibution 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Design 

Lake Park (Amenity Area) 
Neighborhood Parks 
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) 
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System 
Utilities 
Contingency 
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28. 2021 

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28. 2021 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2021 

Contracts in place at February 28, 2021 

Construction Funds available at February 28, 2021 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
February 28, 2021 
Construction Fund: 

Il'P§ 
Overnight 

Yield 

$ 

$ 

19,295.47 

19,295.47 

$4,700,278.00 

$59,894.99 
$2,528.46 
$4,824.16 

($234,719.23) 
($247,947.50) 

($287.30) 
($14,779.13) 

($2, 157,232.54) 
($1,382,395.12) 

($40,000.00) 
($380,594.32) 
($290,275.00) 

$19,295.47 

Principal 
$19,295.47 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019 $ 
Balance $ 19,295.47 

========= 

Page 1 



Function 

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COi 
COi 2128119 NaI:ors Gib-,,----- $ 50,000.00 \ $ - - 50,000.00 
COi 2128119 Holland & Knight $ 5,500.00 ; $ 5,500.00 

South Vijlage 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessmenl Bonds 

A 

Design 

B 
Lake 
Pa1< 

_0menity Area) 

C 

Neightorhood 
Parks 

D 
Nelghi:othood 
Mont.ments 
(Signage) 

E 
Roads 
Ponds 

Storrnwater System 

G 

Util~tes Contingency 

H ProfE¼SSional 
Fees 

Soft Costs 

, ... 9:Qt::l:::::?t.?.P!.!L .. j.~·~~!.~!f~ ] .:::::-JMQQ:~.t====JI:::3Q:W.it99.: 
'·§§i: :::ft!L 1m1~1;~~ t-··· :tfi:i:F-=3l:iii!:i::: ==========1==----+------+-----+------+-----+-----;.------4 

i~:f:~If:~~;;;o,co,m I:::::;H~~l-i:f>JrJ~.i I I I I 
:J:j::~mr-~::!i:;''"'_ [:]:ii[[E~:=~~~r '' '"·'"·": f·' aiooSJI J :rrnrn-

5 ___ { ____ 7131119 !va1iencourtConstructK!il j r- _ -~~,072.02 n-- ---~'07202; l ~ _____§_072.02 
5---r 4130'19 ---(Hopping Green Scrns I $--- l106.-S(fj-$--1-, 105:50; l ; $ 

r:r::~3~~~·····rn~~{~1~~ JI :::::::::1:_~~r~:1:E ::::::··l:~~:~~~- ~}·· 
f- l 7131/19 ---lETM Engineering H_ 969_.32_)J___ 969.Ji] I ,i, • 1 i $ 

1L 106,50 
1,800.00 
3.,_000.00 

969.32 

W7 -7131/19. ]Clay El~ J"$ 5.2~~-00 j S 5.~oo: 

:----H· ··1····~~~:t;r---10~~n~~~~truction i.r:::::::;~:m~~:t:F ::::i~~;f~~~-~ ·$ --~ros:r-f 

5.,_296.00 
,L$ s,546.oo 

h·- ! &'30'19 ----IETM Engineering _==3_1 __ 6_,~~~-00-r$ 6,928~00: 
-,-.,----r----&i3oi19 IEf~ftrlQ\iieenrig ! $--- 3,478.00}f- °3;478.00: 

····~~:::1::::r~{l····l◊~:!u~s~~:cfon ! r:::::::~a2.;:~·l·~······--332:~~~w1 _ _J·r ·············1g~-44-ra1·tr~::~--229.924_-ss· 

" 6,928.00 

" 3,478.00 
:1. 450.00 

Tr-r··· &'30'19 /EtiiiEngineering ====r_1 __ 2, _714.00 j f --------~?14.oo_r-_ l J_$_ _ _j_§ ____ 2,714.00 
18--T 6'30'19--·rn.-~-arid & Associates If-- 1,095.0Cqr- 1,095.00; ! S ------1;095.00 

:••··i~ ::1:::::~1t:::::m:=~:g~~~~~ _==JJ:::::::::{~~~:~H:~:~ :Jfo~::T- H····---··~'.~'.~· 
2rr··1i31119 --icray-eiectoc ! r- -4§]3o.®Tf- 49.530.-oo: 1 ~ ·49,-530,0_0-.i ! J 

,~l~~fi!:::l~~~E:'.:,ru,tioo It ~J.i~~J!::::;;tffl:!j :r .. i2'si0I _j,~005001 ,, S,5SO.OOI 

-25-· ·1 7/31/19 -- rsvcbo Generan:'Uiid ! S _______ 2,62ff5-0H °2;620-_5(}"[ _ $-=-:__g,_620.50 

:?L:1:: ... ~:f!.!r:::1:8£PP!T Greoo Sam, :\. ........ ... ¥1:0~: :!. ........... ¥1:iioT i I 1 ·······················1 " 
441

·
00 I : ... :~::: :::::H~!i::::: :i~:i~~1;::~~:: :t::::::Jij:i}ti: :J::::::::~i!!it··········--'------+------+--! ......... ··--------- ..... t:::::J~~i~:~ ·····t:f ....... ;.~~~~-! 

w---·1-··· 8131/19 _____ 1"''"" & A,soclites ---- I '- tt;!00.00-1 $ s:100:00 ' I I I " s, ,0-0.oo ~c: ::::~t:t::: ~f.¥.I~!~~~ns ·········· :r::::::::J~?I~: J :::::::::I~?.1:~: ::t::::::.4."67fM 
§ ~(; . ~~~~~;(6';;;;(~ei;oo L ·;~Ji~~ ·~ 1,t~t~ ,::::::J;i;i§a.98.. j L 7,69693 

34°--T--!ll3(}'19:---Wfoui.h Village COD _H ___ 1. _40QJ)91l- 1.40000T- : $ 1,400.00 

1····~F+-··1~Jf§~::f~-:~c~7on!t:c~~ __ 3_~ ::::~:i~~W{[ :~:····~'.J~~~~-i ------i------+-----+------ 4:r········45;021.10 I J~ :::::::i~~~'.~· 
vr--1(}'31/19 IEiliiricl°&ASSOC~ _ cc::::::1moor~- ! i $ _ _J,275.00 
-~-:~::JQ'~1i19 · · · · ws·wrHf01diii~s · I r:::::::::~~~~?-1.r::::::::::t@I~g; :.L::: ... M~.?}?. 

·-·~~···-t--··~~t~~···· ~~~~~~~o '. t-··::::1~}·~~~:·~~· }·---···15f·~J~~1 i ~ ::JG~~~~·J:·~· 
~ -----1214119 Vallencourt Construction $ ---171,458.74 $ -------171,458.74 l 
42 1714119 Hopping Green Sefrls $ 1,988.50 $ 1,988.50; : $ 1,98.8,50 

171,458.74 

:•---N~-l·····i¾~F:+~~~~;g~ _J r.:: ... 109:~~~~}F· ····109·,~l~~-1 .f........ J~o·oo:zr LL ....... ~
19
;9.q. 

~f/16'26 !Eiland & ASSoi:iates Jr--- --s2s_~----·a25.oo: ! $ 825.oo 
45--T·-· 1H&20iACCe5S Ecobgic<ifASSiic ! $ {996.25Tf- l996.-25: ! t __ 1,996.25 

.. ~:::r ··t~~r :f~~~:~+~H~l~: -::~-__ =1r:::::::::d~~:u ::::::::::~~~~~H····· __ _JJ-:::::::.i:~~:~~· 
497-·--1H&2o····1ETMEl1ginee<lrig _ _j $ ------2;2?~.Q?.J $ - --- 2,276.02~,--- __ .:~276.02 
so I 1i16'2o IET/.lEngineering rr-- 2:@.87 Ir- 2.99.I,_~- Tr- 2,007.87 

, .... ?I:::I ---1/16'20 1s-akerco-riSiruclors I$ --------58)30."40Tf ------·sa.1J0.46_:_· ---- ~ "58)30.40 
Page 2 



Function 

R~ # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COi 

52" I 11/6':io IAcCess EcoioijicaiASsoc !J _____ 971.25T$ ..... ~ 

~ 
Community Deyeloament District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

A 

Design 

B 
Lake 
M 

(Amenity Area) 

C 

Neighoorhood 
Parks 

D 
Nelghoorhood 
Monuments 
(SioR~, 

E 

R°"'' 
Ponds 

Storrtl',ll_aler System Utilities 

G H 
-Professional 

'"' Contingency Soft Costs 
! $ 971.25 

53--T - m120 IB"ake"iConstructors 1$ -----··gro4]aJr -----52.104.88 i 

54 717120 :E.TI!.s!IJli!!!'.rin" .. ! ·······:::~2.!8;J,!: .! ........... ~~/~¥:: i ! ! I I ························· 1 I r' W544
1 

·1~······~~· Htr§Tuo;~.~;' t·····!·~::m~:L::::1]f;:~: : : i i' '"na"I h:::,:w!.9 
57 ! 3126'20 Hooden_Engineering __ $__ 1,448.70_ $ ~448.70: ~ : · ; _____ i $ 1,448.70 

51704.88 

JII]!~! : i!i:~=;-----lJ:::::::1iiJ!ij: L::::i~tffl:i1----i----·--+-----+------+------1T'" ···········13
"i."

609
."jo. !.$--

4

,00S.

9

?. 
Refunded $ (2,474._34) _ $ _____ (2,474.34): 

!l·l!l~:··!~,:,.,~ :f =:,~:m:~tt::i1~U~:i ,· ---''--_____ :t-·· ···4~'.i~::· 
64f5't2T:i1r_-_-_]_~IM Engineering ]J _____ e,34i-9fl] ___ 6,34295 i 
65 ! 6'1/flio -- !Baker·co~tiui:ii.iri _J $ --··rns,T~,~IJ"j$ ___ 186,188.20: 

---~···"t ···~~~ ::::1gE~rn~~~~;S;ng _1:~:::::::::::N~~n~:::::::::: }~~~~fl ;··s··_----.1!554.4f : . $ 

68 7!1ti2(F Baliercorisiruci:ors ~;lf55.82 $ 173,95S:82 ! 
69 7110'20 ETM E_ngineering $ 4,0~_,58 $ 4,063.58 i 

···~~ ··l ····~~~~· ·+~·~!~1~:!~ ___ J_r::::::;:li:~~~~u:: :::::il~~~~~~·: n 14.2s0Jx:ih---

72 e/14/20 ETM E f1een -, -- --l:360.12 ! 
73 8'14120 River City '$ 2,341.57 i 

186.!.188.20 

173.!.SSS:82 

' ---~:.s ........ 2.474.34 
l $ _____ g474.34: 

I 1.!.900.00 
lJ. 

r1 

2iiflif: .l __ 9_2,039.39 

:s 2,341.57 
_ . ___ 5,358.25 

4,378.50 

-
;f 2,229.49 

-6.!.34295 

3.!.539.31 

4.!.063.58 

: $ ..••• ~369.93 
~360.12 

~!--T----:~~---··f~ttt::~~:s l ~::::: :::::~:l~IHE :::.:~w·~~t~:l $ l~~btil.U~ .~ n ~~, ~D 

76 "T mo !EThfErigineering r ~,204.32 j f-------""{?P4.32: '~ • ~M ~~ 
71···1 fO'Mo--·-rtreeAmigos ( $-- ,¾37fl0"[-$ 44,378.50: : li '"-"""·"~ T 

·~-··1 ;~::::u~.~~f~t~-__ JF---·:::::~'.~~i~~H···---:::::H~&~:: :--~--~-•nnnn 

BO Hi:i3iio Rived:TtyAdvEirtlsinn - -,- --i229.49 -,--- 2,229.49-, ------ ! 

.. JL . .... !?.1.!~?Q .•.. :i:~~.!1:~!~------+-L ...... 1@.,.~??.-~ .. L ...... !~.Q.}??:~9.: :1 ......... J~!Hn~.: T 
1 1 

1 
82 12121120 Bing Brothers -----!$ 20,620.00 $ 20,820.00 ! i $ 20,620.00 ! ! I I I 

···sr--· ····1m1i2o"··· south"viiia,ie·coo "s"···--····32,1so.oo· -r·--·····3-z:75foor·····-- :·r···········jz750_:oo:1 ' ! 
1 

Ni--·1v21120 ]Hadrlefl-Engineering ! $ 25()_._0Q_]_t__---250.oo-,-- f$ 250.00 
ss···1 "zlf2li1 ___ lS_outflVl11a!,ie-tDD !$ ----·2;36t:00·!$ ------:2:Jli'i.OO~ "C$ ______ 2,367.00 

rrofal 4,748,230.14 4,457,955. ~__j_______1fil)275. 00 j 234.,.71~:~ _ _J_ 247.!.947.50-$ 287.30 $ 14p9.13 $ 2157,232.54 __ ~395,1_2_ 1 40.cOOO.OO $ 380,594.32 

Pag,3 



Series 2019 
Bond Proceeds 
Transfer In 
Dev contributions 

Interest Earned 

$4,700,278,00 
$2,528.46 
S4~824.16 

$4,707,630.62 
$59,894.99 

FY 2019 lnternst Earned 
Oct-18 $0.00 
Nov-18 $0.0o 

l

'Dec-18 $0.00 
Jan-19 $0.00 
Feb-19 $0.00 
Mar-19 $3,279.92 
IApr-19 $4,398.34 
May-19 $4,114.03 
Jun-19 $4,204.92 
!Ju!-19 $3,464.04 
!Aug-19 $2,692.60 
ISep-19 $1,663.18 

$23'-817.03 

FY 2020 lnteresj Earned 
Ocl-19 $1,348.14 
Nov-19 $1,086.87 
Dec-19 $840.37 
Jan-20 $517.06 
!Feb-20 $377.69 
Mar-20 $229.95 
Apr-20 $112.11 
May-20 $0.48 
Jun-20 $3.87 
Ju!-20 $5.14 
Aug-20 $4.09 
Sep-20 $3.28 

$!529.05 

Page4 

FY 2019 Interest Earned P{ 2019 Interest Earned 
Oct-18 $0.00 Ocl-18 $0.00 
Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 
Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 
Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 
Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 
Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 
Apr-19 $2,937.47 
iMay-19 $2,866.68 

I

Jun-19 $2,930.05 
Ju!-19 $2,799.74 
Aug-19 $2,879.37 

Apr-19 $1.11 
;May-19 $1.09 

I

Jun-19 $1.11 
Ju!-19 $1.06 
Aug-19 $1.09 

Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00 
$19~040.56 $22.48 

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 lnle m.s 
jOct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.60 
Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35 
Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $1.29 
IJan-20 $1,796.67 Jan-21 $0.69 
Feb-20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.11 
Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.00 
IApr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.00 
May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.00 
Jun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.00 
Ju!-20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.00 
Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.00 
Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.00 

$_g_480.83 $5.04 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ASSESSED 

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET 

TOTAL ASSESSED 

DUE/ RECEIVED 

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 

DIRECT BILLS DUE/ RECEIVED 

TAX ROLL DUE/ RECEIVED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2021 Assessment Receipt Summary 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

#UNITS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 

18 18,088.02 6,786.00 -

18 18,088.02 6,786.00 

1,494 1,075,324.77 403,418.78 332,233.32 

1,512 1,093,412.79 410,204.78 332,233.32 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

BALANCE DUE PAID PAID PAID 

26,141.02 

26,141.02 - -

172,050.82 1,032,560.32 387,375.29 319,020.77 

198,191.84 1,032,560.32 387,375.29 319,020.77 

(1) Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/20, 25% by 2/1/21 and 25% by 5/1/21 

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

DATE 

SERIES 2019A 

DEBT SERVICE FY210&M TOTAL 

ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 

1,267.00 26,141.02 

- 1,267.00 26,141.02 

223,713.03 2,291,578.47 4,326,268.37 

-

223,713.03 2,292,845.47 4,352,409.39 

SERIES 2019A 

DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&MPAID TOTAL PAID 

- -

-

214,816.21 2,200,444.96 4,154,217.55 

214,816.21 2,200,444.96 4,154,217.55 

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION I RECEIVED 

I I I SERIES 2016A-1 I SERIES 2016A-2 I SERIES 2016A·31 
TOTAL RECEIVED DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2019A I 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 

PERCENT COLLECTED 

% COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

11/18/2020 

12/1/2020 

12/4/2020 

12/17/2020 

1/14/2021 

2/19/2021 

3/19/2021 

I 

I 

182,314.02 45,315.45 17,000.54 14,000.70 9,427.53 

599,331.05 148,967.99 55,886.83 46,025.29 30,991.64 

2,387,100.42 593,330.78 222,593.95 183,316.02 123,437.89 

621,136.08 154,387.79 57,920.12 47,699.79 32,119.19 

172,480.91 42,871.36 16,083.62 13,245.57 8,919.06 

79,969.21 19,876.92 7,457.02 6,141.19 4,135.24 

111,885.86 27,810.03 10,433.21 8,592.21 5,785.66 

- -
-- -

-
- -

- --
-

-
- - -

4,154,217.55 1 1,032,560.32 T 387,375.29 I 319,020.77 I 214,s1G.21 T 

TOTAL I SERIES 2016Al-1 I SERIES 2016A1-2 I SERIES 2016A-3 I SERIES 2019A I 

0.00% 

96.02% 

95.45% 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% #DIV/Ol 

96.02% 96.02% 96.02% 96.02% 

94.43% 94.43% 96.02% 96.02% 

96,569.80 

317,459.30 

1,264,421.78 

329,009.19 

91,361.30 

42,358.84 

59,264.75 

-

-

2,200,444.96 

O&M 
0.00% 

96.02% 

95.97% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
April 6, 2021 

Date Check No.s 

2/1-2/28 3153-3165 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

**FedEx invoices are available by request 

Amount 

$ 37,940.96 

$ 37,940.96 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/19/21 
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# •.... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/04/21 00031 202101 320-57200-46600 
- ELECTRIC 

202101 320-57200-46600 
- ELECTRIC 

1/31/21 JAN 21 
JAN 21 

1/31/21 JAN 21 
JAN 21 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/04/21 00060 1/19/21 320350 202101 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/04/21 00076 1/25/21 14551 202101 320-57200-46100 
DEBRIS/DIRT SEPARATION 

1/29/21 14558 202101 320-57200-46100 
JAN 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/04/21 00031 1/31/21 JAN 21 202101 320-57200-46600 
JAN 21 - ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/22/21 00038 1/31/21 JAN 21 202101 320-57200-43100 
JAN 21 - WATER 

2/04/21 589114 202102 320-57200-46600 
932 TYNES BLVD 

2/04/21 589118 202102 320-57200-46600 
932 TYNES PHASE 5&6 MAINT 

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/22/21 00031 1/14/21 5929377 
3935-2 

2/05/21 6474431 
FEB 21 

202101 320-57200-43000 
EAG LAND LIGHTS 

202102 320-57200-46600 
- ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/22/21 00040 2/16/21 12822 202102 310-51300-45000 
FY 2021 INSURANCE 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/22/21 00018 2/01/21 264 202102 310-51300-34000 
FEB 21 - MGMT FEES 

2/01/21 264 202102 310-51300-31300 
FEB 21 - DISSEMINATION 

2/01/21 264 202102 310-51300-51000 
FEB 21 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 

2/01/21 264 202102 310-51300-42000 
FEB 21 - POSTAGE 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 
V 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

AMOUNT 

443. 72 

443. 72-

45.00 

720. 00 

12,959.81 

443.72 

3,204.96 

96.36 

161. 39 

141.00 

123.00 

965.00 

4,333.33 

708.33 

6.04 

65.60 

PAGE 1 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

.oo 003153 

45.00 003154 

13,679.81 003155 

443. 72 003156 

3,462.71 003157 

264.00 003158 

965.00 003159 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/19/21 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# •.... INVOICE .... , ... EXPENSED TO.,. VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE 

2/22/21 00164 

2/22/21 00013 

2/22/21 00063 

2/22/21 00163 

2/22/21 00076 

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/01/21 264 202102 310-51300-42500 
FEB 21 - COPIES 

2/01/21 264 202102 310-51300-41000 
FEB 21 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

2/10/21 99012488 202102 310-51300-51000 
DESK SIGN 

12/31/20 120110 
DEC 20 

1/31/21 120111 
DEC 20 

-------
2/01/21 556681 

FEB 21 
2/01/21 556681 

FEB 21 

1/12/21 184481 
DEC 20 

2/11/21 184635 
JAN 21 

HC BRANDS 

202012 310-51300-31500 
- GENERAL COUNSEL 

202012 310-51300-31500 
- COTTAGE LOTS 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

202102 320-57200-46800 
- LAKE CONTRACT 

202102 320-57200-46600 
- PHASE 5&6 MAINT 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. - - - - - - - - - - -
202012 310-51300-31100 

- DESIGN SERVICES 
202101 310-51300-31100 

- DESIGN FEES 
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP 

1/28/21 14619 202101 320-57200-46100 
DEBRIS-EAGLE LAND SWIM PK 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT , .. ,CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

15.75 

105.94 

5,234.99 003160 
- - - - - - - - - -

22.43 

22.43 003161 
- - - - - - - - - -

2,855.00 

170.00 

3,025.00 003162 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,210.00 

652.00 

2,862.00 003163 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,568.66 

2,567.64 

6,136.30 003164 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1,800.00 

37,940.96 

37,940.96 

1,800.00 003165 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall 
5929377 3935-2 Eagle landing/St lights 

6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 

9121614 938 TB Restroom 
9082354 875 TB Irrigation 
9117336 992 TB Camera Station 
9117339 749 TB Camera Station 

9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station 

Vendor#31 
001.320.57200.43000 
001.320.57200.46600 

Jan-21 

$ 31.28 

$ 333.27 

$ 26.39 

$ 26.39 

$ 26.39 

$ 443.72 

$ 443.72 
$ 443.72 

; ' 



uoy r:.1ec:[nc f....Ooperar1ve, me. 
Orange Park District 

~tatement Date: 01/14/1021 

. 734 Blanding Blvd .... :~.~~~ee Di~t-.~~.J ct:!fe~~rt~:~m · _ . • , ,i,.__ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 A !tlt~hi;~\:~~\;:~~:t~ff,:pl 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

l. 

Automated Outage Reporting line: (888) 434-9844 

Previous Statement Balance 
01 /1112021 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 01/14/2021 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 44 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Current Charges Due on 02/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH ·$1.04 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

146.20 
146.20CR 

$ 0.00 ~ 
3.58 

23.00 

0.72 

0.70 

1.95 
1.05 
0.28 

$ 31.28 

S 31.28 

$ 3.98 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. i 

!,)I ,. ' / .4.✓• ' •• J-/"r,. _') i. (:# / t::._ Cf r "1 I 

1J-l:J:. ~I "f Sf.&_~---

0()\. ·:./t-o·i;::t'Loo .L1vvoo ;;::jf0cfjlf{/Pl} ;~ .. Jr 
Payments rece1ved after 3 pm wm be credited to your account the following business da'.\<,-Mi/dgs not paid In full will 
incur a late-charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlll be added to your account. 

't' Tear Here.,-

When Paying in Person: Bring entire b\11 wlt.h you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this port.ion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative f Inc• - AccountN~mber j included an addltiPtlai <ITJ\0\/llt 
P.O. Box 308 00007 

9121614
-~, .. .,, .. ~-----asadonationtoProJectSharc 

to help those in nead. 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 --'-='-'- ·· · Phone Number _·_,_ __ _ 

,··--,904)509-6◄45 
Mailing Address Correction! __ - _-_---- Phone Correcti~fl···~-- $ 

···-- Pl!,i·ll'lel')t A_IJIOOJlt --"-··---
911 Emergency A<idre:;s: 

102457·15A'1"00007' 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

0'1121614 

Return this coupon Write Account Humber on check ijnd 
make payabh:-to: 

with your paymeht .... " _Clay flectric Coopen!_lv~• .. ~':.'.-.,-~--

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000031286 

$ 3'1.28 

$ 31.28 

I' 
i: 
; 
) l 

I' 

CI 



-~· uay c1ecinc 1..ooperac,ve, me. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

·. . 'h Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

~tatement Uate; Ul/14/ZU:Ll 

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address l dayelec.tric.com 
A 

11"''"c:;;;;::e:.~ 904-272-2456 (800)224·4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

-----
AccQUnt I Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier [ 

' .. ) . ., 

9082354 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 875 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 
··-,·~· .. ,·· -

Rate - G_s ____ J _ from j To 

GS Non-Demand 12/10/2020 01/13/2021 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/22/2020 Payment Received· Thank You 

01 /1112021 Payment Received · Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01/14/2021 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 2954 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

: Approx Next i' - - --- -- r - ,i 

j Read Date ! Previous i Present 
·- - -----·····•· .. -· ,.l._,, __ , ____ ~ __ 1._ __ .• _ .. , 

02/10121 697 3651 
Jan 2020 

119.74 
21.39CR 

119.74CR 

Previous Balance 

240.16 

23.00 

48.45 

7.98 
22.21 

9.66 

3.20 

Current Charges Due on 02/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH ·$70,01 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 43.05 

152055951 .......... ·-r-··------i" 

KWH j_~~~-j_ Dally KWH . j 
2954 34 87 

2 J4 0 

Ii 
$21.39CR 

$ 354.66 

$ 333.27 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat, 

~I . ;/%. s'f t: Pc,,~, 1-
, ~· ? -,, ;;., J ·7 .>.5.)• 

O')I . ;io . ,;,:;::i:-2.. o::i · '-1:lP boc, •. _,,,;t,.✓,c/.~. ~:;:c,3: .. I ,, ✓ ,Jf ~:-,,,,'?:Y,:.tt:t . /L;;> . crv,, 
P.'t.yments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the follo~t[ busin\~ss d:ay. ~Illi1w1 t paid in full will 
Incur a lnte charge of $5.00 or 5¾ of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wilt-b"e"'a"dded to your account. 

V'TearHere Y 
When Paying ln Person: Bring enlire bill with you. 

When Paying Sy MAil; Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ! · Account Nuin'ber. --····(11iC1u·d1!da:naddlt/onalamount_.,. 
p O Box 308 00007 i ---· '~-··-~ ·-,-- as.;dom.tlonto-Proj~ctSha.re 

' • , , ,..--- 9082354. . tohelptho,.loa,e<I. 

Keystone Heights, F/onda 32656·0308 f·.=-.~=:]~~neNumlx>r _ . ···---·----··---
-·--· (904) 509-6445 

MailingAddressCorrei:tion; ________ ,. _. ····--·······-·-····-·· PhoneCorrectiori ·· $ 
,,.. ___ Payment Amount ___ 

911 Emergency Addr~ss: ·······-----~----·· .... ----- ------·-·•·· -----R;~~;~ !:his !:OUpon Write Acaiunt thJml>er of\ ctwd( ~nd 1 
mak,i payablt! to: ; 

102457-15A•1•00001• 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY Dt-VELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PIWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

09082354 

with your payment .. ~., .c1~ypectr1c Ct.Jqperatlve,_ln_c •. ____ ._ l 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 02/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000333278 

$ 21.3'lCR 
$ 354.66 

- $ 333.27 

• • • • • • I 



- ._,u,. J...lo:;;'t-1.f f\. ~vv,..-11:.1 U(.IY~, ,,, .... .)ldl.t::'lllt'ltt Llctte; Vff l~/.LV.L I 

Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

, • ~. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 Trustee Dist 06 · Web Addres, ________ , __ j dayetectr1c,com "Touch~~:~::~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name 

911n36 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
- -------········ .. ----- i -·---··-· --~ ··· · · o,pprox·Nex1:-l Rate-- GS ___ ..L. __ F_,o_m_J___ To · Read Date Previous 

L-.~ 

GS Non-Demand 12/10/2020 01/13/2021 02/10/11 

Previous Statement Balance 

12/15/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 
01/11/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01/14/2021 

Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Previous Balance 

0 

Current Charges Due on 02/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

164.95 
150.00CR 

14.95CR 

23.00 

0.59 
1.64 
0.92 
0.24 

$ 3,39 

$ 0.00 

$ 26.39 

$ 26.39 

Daily KWH .J 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credlt'Jd to your account the followins business day. BIiiings not paid In full wlll 
incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amoui\t (whichever is greater) that wlll be added to your account. 

"f Tear Here V 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill With you. 
When Paying By M.ail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc• ··----·~·-"------~-----~;nc[ude{(;}ii'i1(1dit1ona1· ammint~·--
p O Box 308 00007 AccountNu~_~er ., &sadonationtuf>roje.ctShare 

Key;tohe Heights, Florida 32656-0308 
9117336 toh

"''
th

'""'"'· Phone Humber 
(904) 509-644.:.5 _ __, 

Mailing Address Corre<.:tkin: _____ ____ 1---~Phs:o.c..ne Correction .... $ 

911 Emergency Address: 

107.457-15A'1 '00007' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGL£ LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE .PARK FL 32065-2641 

□9117336 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000026393 

$ 26.39 

$ 26.3f-

i ! 

I' 

, 
. ; 
' • "! 



;:tli;tt:emenc uate: UHVf/LU£'1 

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address 
dayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name ________ ··1_~~~_:_~-~~dress . ." .. ~~~=~---~~~~~-·-····· ___ Meter No j Multiplier ·1 
9117339 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 749 TYNES BLVD CAMERA STATION 154736569 1 

---- ·--- · ) Apl)rox Next l, -------·r- 1 : 

. ·"'-·-----·---~~~=-::_GS_--c--__ L.. .... ~r-~~--_J _____ To j Read Oate .. .J. Previous Present j KWH ! _OaysJ -"~~Hy KWH i 
GS Non-Demand 12/10/2020 0111312021 02/10/21 0 0 0 34 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/15/2020 Payment Received• Thank You 
01/11/2021 Payment Received• Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01/14/2021 

Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 02/04/2021 

Total Amoont Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

164. 95 
150,00CR 

14.95CR 
$ 0,00 

23.00 
0.59 

1.64 

0.92 
0.24 

$ 26,39 
···-··---·--

$ 26.39 

$ 3.39 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. 

l
i.1~ ,'""i / 4~1~,1-r J, ~ .... J .... Ge) ///( t 

4\' J ✓. ~,:,' Of(p.-f 

,,.~. -:;..:z:»·· ·-:J'lA1 2t -}x:.-c) 
.,. / \ /. f,1.t,;.~1 ( '·,·~---

Paymenu received i.lfter l pm will be credited to yot.tr account the folloWing business day. Billings not paid In full will 
Incur a late charge of $!LOO or 5% of the deUnqoont amount (whichever is greater) that wfll be added to your account. 

VTear Here• 
When PaYing in Person: Brtny_ entire bill with you, 

When Paying By Mall; Return thit portion w!th your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ~--··-Account Number'"'"-- I inctuded an atl<lftlonal amounc---·-; 
p O Box 308 00007 ~~~---'=~•~---.•----~ 111 a donation tQ Proj.::tt Shure 

K~•:.Ctone Hei"hts, Florida 32656-0308 
9117339 

"''''''~"""'"'· 
Y"' .:) Phon_e Number 

Mailing Address Corr<?ction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

102457·15A"1'00007" 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

09117339 

__ j904) 509-6445 ~-. $ 
--~~one Correction 

>----·------!-~-· .. , .,)~arrnentM\Q\Jnt ~+••-·· 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Ct1rrent Charges 
Due Date OZ/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

□□ 00026393 

Write Account Humbe,r on ch!'.ck nnd 
make payable to: 
-~!llY E~~~-~~ooperative, Inc, 

$ 26.39 

$ 26.39 



\..tU)' Ll'l""L..l,' ,~ ..,vvpr::ilU(,IYI;::'", un,. ::>racement uare: Ul/ 14/ .lUL.1 
Orange Park Di,trict 
734 Blanding Blvd 

,,+.,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A'Touch~~~~;r~J!!~~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-49'17 

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address 
dayelectr1c.corn 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
••••••-••-••--•---- ,,•,•-•••---•-- !" •••••••••-•---••••w, • 

Acc;o'unt ___ J_ __ ~- Name Service Address. 1 Meter Na ! Multiplier 
~-- -·--·------·! _________ ., .... 

9117340 SOUTH VILLAGE COMI.IUNITY 3853 ROYAL PINES DR CAMERA STATION 154736568 1 

' ' . ·:·::·:-.~~:-~:-~~;-~~~i~~---~~=--:~. ··-r From ·-:r~·-···-~~-. [A~;;~:~~;;rl_ . _P_~~~~~~~r-~. -P,-e-,.-n-t -"T --~~--~-L~~!_sJ_ Dally KWH 
GS Hon-Demand 12/10/2020 01/13/2021 02/10/21 0 O 

Previous Statement Balance 

12/15/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 
01/11/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01/1412.021 
Access Charge 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 02/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

164.95 

150.00CR 
14.95CR 

23.00 

0.59 
1.64 

0.92 
0.24 

$ 3.39 

0 34 

$ 0.00 

$ 26.39 

$ 26.39 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Flolida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. 

_,,,/ / ~~~:>. ----,,,.,/ _,,-Lpt,····· ........ -. . ;:::::~:·· ·•-........ \ 
... ✓--~✓:/ /. -· ,,.. «/J _../ 
1,:/I./ . - ) / j ,,. '/ 

'-·~---~· . '".( ¼" ~vll 
Payments receive-dafter 3 pm wlll be credited to your ac,:ount the following business day. Outings not paid In ful[ Will 
incur a late charge or $5.00 or 5% of the de/if!quent amount (whichever is _greater) that wtll be added to your account . 

.,.Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bW with you. 

When Paying By M1:1il: Return U1is portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. r·--A-cc_o_u-nt_N_u_m_b_e_,-~(mdUd~MaddTtlOnaTWlloiint, 
P.O. Box 308 00001 "'-'-~~~~-~- --- nadonat1ootal'rnj!lctS:h<1ro 

K t H . ht F( 'd 32656 0308 9117340 
__ ~''''''"~'

1
"""'· eys one mg 5, on a - · Phone Number 

-----~-~-----
(904) 509-6445 

Malting Address Corrr:ction: ____ ---"-'- --- ~---- $ ...... _____________ . l Phone Correction 

.. ···----:··:.:·~-:~·------- U;;~·'th;~oupo~ · ·· ... W,1le-Ac~:W:~:;~;;';!;tleck and 
___ make payallle to: 

.. ···--------- ~· your pay~ent Ch1y El~ Cooperative-, Inc. 

911 Emergettcy Address; 

Current Charges $ 26.39 

102457•15A'1'00007' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPM£HT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Due Date 02/04/2021 
Total Amount Due . $ 26.39 -· 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

0911734 □ □000026393 

j 

I' 



I of2 

CLAY 
1·00;.AY 

3513 U.S: Hwy. 17 • Fleming is,ind, ft 32003 
Phone: (904) 2&1-3200 

https://172.16.0.13:8443/ Adbooking/?logout= l 

1·102 A lA Nrnih, Unit 108 • Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 
Phone: (904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VlLLAGE-CDDC/O-GMS-LLC 
475 W TOWN PL #114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classif'ication: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

Cust#.:503305 
Ad#:320350 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:01/19/2021 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 4.50 

ii-· - -Descr_iP!!on__ - ··---it:--:~t~rt j 'st~p -·· _JI _}!1S· jl_ -~c~~t/D_;y~!j - T~t~i - I 
lctay T~day _ _ ______ __Jlo112112021 !I 0112112021jl__ 1 _J ____ 45.0O ii__ 45.0Q_ J 

Payment Information: 
Date:· 
01/19/2021 

-Order#· 

320350 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Total Amount: 45,00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 45.00 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 

1/19/2021, 10:42 AM 

'. 

i. 

I, 



•'irefox 

on 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY Tf)D;\.Y 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that tie is the publisher of the 
"Clay Todayt_ a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisemenl 
being a 

NOUCE OF MEETING 

In the mattel' of 

FEB MEETING 

LEGAJ ,: 47278 ORDER: 320350 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

01/21/2021 

Affiant further says that said 11Clay Today11 ·is a newspaper published 
al Orange Park, in s;id Cl3:y C~unty, Florid~ a..1d t~at.t.1-1e said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuomily published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Parle, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proqccding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant farther says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this adve1tiscment for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscd.bed before me Ol/21/2021,r~~lfu'VIN~N\J\6\1'.f•.t\. 

~ 
~"' ::. CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE~ t.J)~ ul.9-. \'-..Jl.., ) ~~ MYCOMMI88_[0N!lll!J4426 ~ 

NOTARY PlIDLlC, l'ATE 0~ !::.~=!!:::!;~~!~,;.,?. 
3515 US HWY l7 Suite A, Fleming fslru.tdFL32003 

Tolophon~\904).264-3200.-,fAX,(904),264°3285 
E-Mail: ChrMic@opcfla,Com 

Nollce of Meeting 
South ViUage 

Community·DevelopmentDistrlH 
Tbe regular meeting or"the Board or 
Supervisors of the South Village 
Community Development Distric.t 
wlll be held on Tuesday, February 2, 
2021 at 6;30 p.m. at the Eagte 
Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065. The meeling is open 
to lhe public and will be eonduded 
In accordance with the provisions of 
Florida Law for Communily 
Development Districts, A copy of the 

I 
agenda for lhis meeling may be 
obtained fi·om lhe Districl Manager, 1 

at 475 West 1'own Place. Suite 114, 
St. Augusllne. FL 32002 (end phone 
(904) 940-5050). This mecll1>g may be 
continued W 11 dat.c, lime-, and place 
to be specified 011 the record at the 
meeling. 
Any person requiring spec:ial 
accommodations al lhis meeting 
because of a disability or physlcal 
impairment should Mnl.acl tile 
District omee at (9M) 9':10-5850 at 

teast two cahmdar days prior to the , 
meeting. lf)'ou tire hearing or speecll 

·Im.paired, p)ease contact the Florida• 
Relay Sel"Vlce at J-800-955-!1770, for· 
aid in contacting the District Office. , 
Each person wh.o decides (o appeal 
any action taken al these meetings is i 
advised that person will need a l 
record of the proceedings and th.al 

1
-

accordi.ngly, the pers1m may need lo 
en.sure that a verbatim record of the ·1 

proceedings is made, including tbe 
testimony and evidence upon wliicll 1 
such appeal is to be based. , 

James Oliver 
Dlstricl Manager 

Legal 4.727B publisluid Jan 21, 20U in 
Clay C~~~t_y's Clay Tc day newspaper 

about:blan 

Y/!9/2021, 10:212 All 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Project: 30080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 14551 

Dale: 01/25/2021 

Eagle Landing 0/S 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

DesGription Quantity Price Ext Price 

Debris / Dirt Speratlorl 

(12) hours Labor@ $35.00 each 
Equipment 

Notes: 

12.00 
1.00 

35.00 
300.00 

Invoice Total: 

6000--1 ::: Hlf)(l\/','<.:(.! ·'!'? !'b. ZS:'-/ F!<t.fi)i;l!J !:>:~ti1\'1,J, ! l. ~!,;~i)t)j Oilh:~: (\;1(34} TfB,.·!!J:3.n h~;.:: {n0,1} 778-•Wif-i 

t::.1n,~l!:~rym1@.tr1xw.rn!90Rnu1ctoo1.,;x,r,1 Vi{~J1r;11_,.-1: \·i•\1.,-1,,..,·r1-o;":f\1i':i~JtYt01.1\tJi1{)r.<:1.;rn 

420,00 
300,00 

$720.00 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Janu~ry Mootltly Landscaping Maintenance Serv~0s ---- ---~ .. -.... -··---···~ 
Notes: 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Project: 20080 

lnvoic~i#: 14558 

Date: 0·1mv202·1 

Eagle Landing 
2105 Harbor Lake Drive 

Fleming Island Fl 32003 

Qu~ntity 

1.00 

Price 

12,969.81 12,()59.81 

Invoice Tot.al: $12,959.81 

fi'XJO~-W Hiqhw.W{ 11 N,J. 23ft fJ.rnnk1g lsl1.;1n(!, FL ;J?.Oo;:1 omc(;: {G04) 77!~,·IO:~o F::1:e:: (H04) '/7B• Hl4-D 

l:mail:ciy1.m@tr00?.1rrii:Wr-1outciti-or.,~)H1 V./d):,~if,:r VNJw,'frr;1-;!Arnior,::.Oittdnm.crnn 
Page 

111f i 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# ServiceAddress 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall 
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights 
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 
9121614 938 TB Restroom 
9082354 875 TB Irrigation 
9117336 992 TB Camera Station 
9117339 749TBCameraStation 
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station 

Vendor#31 
001.320.57200.43000 
001.3 20.5 7 200.46600 

Jan-21 

$ 31.28 
$ 333.27 
$ 26.39 
$ 26.39 
$ 26.39 
$ 443.72 

$ 
$ 443.72 
$ 443.72 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority I: 
Account# Service Address Jan-21 

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 379.26 

00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 126.68 

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 156.50 

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 104.81 

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 619.89 

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 938.27 

00230632 3965-1 Eagle landing Parkway $ 55.46 

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 76.46 

00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 55.46 

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 198.04 

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 204.53 

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 87.76 

00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 145.36 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 26.14 

00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 30.34 

Vendor#38 $ 3,204.96 
I' 

001.320.57200.43100 I. 

1-

' I, 



South Village CDD 
' Utility Schedule ' . 

\: 
Clay County Utility Authority ! 

Account# Service Address Jan-21 
I. 

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 379.26 I 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 126.68 

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 156.50 
'1 

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 104.81 

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 619.89 

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 938.27 i 
I' 

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 55.46 i 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 76.46 

00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 55.46 \= 

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 198.04 

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 204.53 I 

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 87.76 

00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 145.36 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 26.14 I 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 30.34 

Vendor#38 $ 3,204.96 I 
001.320,57200.43100 i 



[2113); 

J i.';',-S ()/;,! }:,•nmt," Po.:d, .1\1,:~_Hl-chtn-t, f<.ku)d.-.i :s::u)fa{ 
Pl~:<'H;e \!hiT ;_;!< <,1, d,e -,vdi :,t ·,~,,,, .. ,-,1,,·:hyu.;H;ty.-.. hg 

.H.r.n.tn: i\,fond::iy - :-::ti.,hy ;.;;11;·:-':<pin F!mni::: 9tH-:2.71.-))-'.)() 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BIii Date: 02/04/2021 Customer#: 00213095 

Route-#: MC05530000 Service Address: 3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

02/04121 to 03/04121 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 2 o.o X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 o.o X o.oo 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Bif!ed Reading 

70785061 1.5 02101121 29 20427 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges T!er1 72.5 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tler2 24.2 X 

Tler3 83,3 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

20607 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Autt·1ority 
3"17G Old J~mnings Hoad 
Mldd1c1burg, Florido. 3:?0E.8 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

180 
$82.13 
$58.73 
$38.48 

$199,92 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$379.26 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$379.26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #:MC05530000 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000535 22/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

ti 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a weekl Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $379.26 by 2125/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $399.09 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021, 

BIii Dale 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Oue 

02104121 
$379.26 
02m121 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$379.26 

•1111111111 II ul1H• I' 1111111h111111111•1111111•111•1•11• 11h1, I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MlDOLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA- 1170-4 □□213□95 9 MC □ ss3□□□□ □□□□□37926 □□ oao□o 022s2021 o o 

i 
I 

! : 
' '' ' ' I 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 



[3/13] 

?1 !}6 Old Jenuing:; Rf~:vJ, Mid,i.klnl.i'~!,_. Lb-/d:l 1_.]/H:,,t; 
Fk,1!ic: vi';!;- o~ . .c_,:r; die -Nch at v,,,vv,!J:hyu<Hity.<;;-g, 

H,;H1r,;: {vfornb:,,-,. h·it!:·,.y, n;:i,r; -':.;pm Ph•l'l<,",; :J<.),1 ... _?,/).-·5'./?') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 3988~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumptlon Charges 
Proration Factor. 0,0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tter2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Altemat!ve Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Refldlng 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer#: 00213119 

Route #: MC05530624 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $126.68 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

: 
i ! 

'' 

'' I 

i I 

56081900 1.5 02/01/21 29 11451 11506 55 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $82.13 
Your last payment of $132.35 was posted to your account on i' 

Consumptlon Charges ller 1 55,0 X 0.81 $44,55 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tler2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00 

Tler3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00 

'-------'--.c:0:..:t:.:h.::::e:..r .::::C:.:ha::;r,_.91..:e:;:s ________ ) 
AdminlstraHve Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Capacity Faes (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!-8y County Utility Authority 
3i7G Okl ,lermingrs Floa.d 
Middlebui-q, Hori(!a 3'20C8-

$126.68 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$126.68 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclalmed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000536 22/3 

SOUTH VlLLAGE COMMUNTIY DEVELOPMENT ~--~• 
DISTRICT , 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

01/27/2021. 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

02/04/21 
$126.68 

02/25121 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$126.68 

11l111llllll111l11l•l'1•11•11ll1Hlhl•l"lll1l1d111l1l1111l•1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORfl'Y 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 31068 

CCUA-1170-4 □ 0213119 1 MC □ 553□62~ □□□□□ 12668 □□□□□□ o □2252021 □ □ 

,, 
' 



(4/131' 

J l"/( Clfrl ;·r:u,r,ir.;y: Ro::d, fvtiddtd1;,q_!,, Fk1d(b .'n.l}f,g 

f.l[,.::a,;;:; •;i;;i( i.l'.i ,,n ;h(· Vi•.-.!: :u -,1_0 W'.'.'.d,1ynr.i!i1cy.:;..r,, 
Hm.u.s; ·1\1h1H<hy- l'ii.d,ry, ~,n,,-·~,pn1 Phone. '.)lj4.}./J..-</Y}9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bi!\ Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00215602 

Route #: MC05530632 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days PreVious 
Billed Reading 

02/04/21 to 03/04121 
Tier 1 o.o X 
Tler 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

48011409 2 02/01/21 29 1587 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 31.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 ner 2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1618 

0,81 

1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Glay Gou1il'l UtHity t\ulhrnl\y 
3176 Old .JennltiQfi Ho8d 
Middleburg, F!oridn 32060 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

31 

$131.39 
$25.11 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$156.50 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$156.50 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3968~ 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000537 22/4 

SOUTH VICLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~•-i• 
DISTRICT , 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRfSE FL 33351-4761 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly-1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:l/www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $156.50 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $161.36 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

-•' .,.• ·. ' 

02/04/21 

$156.50 

02/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$156.50 

•1•111111111111 1,1 I 1111111 ,, , ht 11111 I •Id 111, ,, , 111 •1•11111••1 ,I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILrl'Y AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 0 □215602 s MC□ 5530b32 ooa□□ 15b5□ a□□aaao 022s2□ 21 a a 

i: 
i. 

I 
i. 

I 

i 
I 
I 
I· 
L 



[5/13( ' 
"H?6 Old ,.fi:·,,ning.\ Ro;id, 1vt1,i,Ht:h.:1~·g. H1ni1b :?lih:18-

Pk:;..~;:~ vi·.it. ,.u, fHI d'J_,:; ·.V(:h "'" <'ftyv,.,Ja:_,,,1-diiry~orf:,: 
/dr:.(!!'S'. rvt1w,:by. Frid:{), H,;:1;-')1J<.H Pho,)C', 9!!4-"(/.1:.-~/.J".)') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer#: 00220803 

Route #-: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Eagle landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
bate 

Days Previous Current 
B111ed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/21 to 03/04121 
Consumption Charges ner 1 0.0 · X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 ner2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68417690 1,5 02/01/21 29 5691 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 28.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administratlve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading_ 

5719 

0,Bt 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cl8y County Utility .Authority· 
,3'!7Ei Old ,J\':-nnin~rs RDa(I 
rAiddlebur:.J, Florida 3~'068 

Current 
Usage 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

28 
$82.13 
$22.68 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$104.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$104.81 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer -#:00220803 

Roule #:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000538 22/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE l'L 33351-476! 

) 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape Irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:l/www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-weekl 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $104.81 by 2/2512021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $108.05 was posted lo your account on 
01/27/2021. 

'· 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( II Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 

02/04/21 
$104.81 

02/25/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$104.81 

•11111111lltl1111ll•1•1•11111111111111,1,1111,1,,111,l1l1111••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UT!LlTY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□ 22□8 □ 3 2 MC□ S53 □□□ 8 □□□□□ 1 □ ~81 □□□□□□□ □2252021 □ □ 

' I 



[6/131 

.:i /:/ti Old ,!.-::iu,irig.·: 1Zor-.<.t Mi.:kHd:-1:1·1r Fbi•idJ :JlH(;g 

H-c.•:ii,,, vi:-,it rn:, on dv: ',<,-e.h :ti. ·,>v'N'.'•.dciy-Hri/ity,;;,tg 

Hom-,<=: fv1ondr1y - rd&-1-v, \h;r1--')pn.1 Phmw· ')Wi--2-/ 2, './J')9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BIii Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00222067 

Route#: MC05530012 Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
BIiied 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

71814243 1.5 02/01/21 29 10046 10114 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 68.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 lier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Dale BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!a:,l Counl 1t' UtilirV Autnority 
:J 17U Old Jsnn!n(JS Roa.d 
Middl,3burg, F!oriuo J2068 

Current 
Usage 

68 

$54.37 
$136.68 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$619.89 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$619.89 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MG05530012 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000539 22/6 

• l! ~ -

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~--~-D!STRIC'l' , 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $619.89 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $652.34 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility .orglccr/OPG .pdf 

Bill Dale 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

02/04/21 

$619.89 

02/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$619.89 

•1•111lllll1l"'11l•1•1•1t•1111111111M•lll1111'•11•'•'1"1'•1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3 !76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00222067 ~ Mcoss30012 □□00061989 oo□□ o□ o □ 22s2□ 21 o □ 

i' 

I' 
I· 
j' 



[7113] 
-31:,,r:, Oki f1.t1.nir1g:-; R,:v.u( Middlk'lw1.y1 Mt;;:id,t :'.i°U}fg 

iJ!-_:;l~f': vi::i"-1J<; <m ~h-2 w('.h ;n: '.-!fW\i'.,:hyHili:;,.cirg 

l·k,,ir:~: fvfo,,d;iy --hirh_;r .. ~b.111- ') iim Fh~;rn:·: 90-1-:t/ l. · ']'}~)'-) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BIii Date: 02/0412021 Customer #: 00229064 

Route#: MC05530018 
DISTRICT 
service Address: 

Meter 
Number 

70003696 

Meter 
Size 

1.5 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Raad 
Dare 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

02101/21 29 5185 

02/04121 to 03/04/21 
Tier 1 48.3 X 
Tier2 725 X 
Tier3 120.9 X 
Tier4 19.3 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Current 
Reading 

5446 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

Current 
Reading 

Current 
Usage 

261 

$54.37 
$72.45 

$224.75 
$486.02 

$99.59 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a weekl Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $938.27 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

I, 

Base Charges (Prepald) $0.00 
Your last payment of $805. 76 was posted to your account on i ' 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o 
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lale Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$938.27 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$938.27 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

AYC0203A 
2000000540 22/7 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC0553001B 

Route Group:26 

l 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~•-i• 
DISTRICT , 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRJSF, FL 33351-4761 

01/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and on line at 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 

02/04/21 

$938.27 

02/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$938.27 

•1l111lllllllnldl•111lhl11l11ll1hl•l•llll1lpl11il1l1111l111l 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□□229 □64 5 MC □553□□ 18 □□□□093827 □□□□□□□ 02252021 D □ 

I: 



[8/13) 

JI!(, OH f~ni:iiftg~ (<-:.: ... ~d, :V\lddk-f}m!;, FiDl"lt!:.i .)if!(,[1 

f\,_-.;,vl \'L:Jt. 1ii; r,it dH~ ,:,,,:b :i>. ,vw·-s·.d,~yu:.iii ◄.y.fJrg 

f-rmtr:;· h:tuucby · hid:ir, !_i;~rn-')pm r,ii,.•:!h~~ ')i}:1 }'/.J.-'5'.Y.n 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Data: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00230632 

Route #: MC05530013 Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

74320712 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

1.5 02/01/21 

Days 
Billed 

29 

Previous Current 
Readln.g Reading 

412 412 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 2.01 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

1 aes-e■111w~rmrun; 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$54.37 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$0.00 Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tler3 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 

'--------..::0:..,t,,.,h.,,e,._r ;:;C:..:h::.ar:.,g,::e:.,,s ________ ) 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) $0.00 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

(;lay· County Utility Authority 
T'i 76 Old ,Jenning;;~ noncJ 
Mic\dleburg, Florida :i~.:068 

$55.46 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$55.46 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

AYC02:03A 
2000000541 2:2/8 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRJSEFL 33351-4761 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https;//www.sjrwmd.com/skip•a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less abls to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $55.46 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $83.60 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. \ 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdl 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Land A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

02/04/21 
$55.46 

02125/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$55.46 

,11111m11t1111111,1,1111111111111hM•1111111,111,1,11''&•••" 
CLAY COUNrY lIT!LlTY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230632 4 MC05530013 □□□□□ 05546 □□□□□□□ 02252021 □ 0 



[9113] , 

.11.76 Ofd je;w)11g,-, Ri;;Id, iv1idd.kh-t~•g, lforJ,:h\ :;.;.nti:i:i 
Pka~,,~ ,:isit ,.i:, on 1.h,_• ·,~-d; ;!/. c,v,vv:,,1liy1niliq1,'.;!·J~ 

H,Jnrs: r1for11:Ly h·t,--by, 8:rni--Sp,n P/w,,•>:: ){f/1 -/.? 2. y;t;•::i 

Customef Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00230638 

Route #: MC05530015 Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landlng Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

72741390 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

1.5 02/01/21 

Days 
Billed 

29 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

1048 1062 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02104/21 to 03104/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 14.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tler2 0.0 X 

lier3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

ller3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cu<rent 
Usage 

14 

$54.37 
$21.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$76.46 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$76.46 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway lrrlgation 

Customer #:00230638 

Routo #:MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000542 22/9 

. . ~ 
SOlITH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
D!STRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
hltps:/lwww.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $76.46 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $80.96 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bil! Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

. 1 ' • 

02/04/21 
$76.46 

02/25121 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$76.46 

•11111111111 111 ~ 111111 Iii,, 111111111 l•I• 1111111 d11,l■l I II ,1, 111 
CLAY COUNTY UTlLrl'Y AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230638 1 MC05530015 00000076~6 0000000 02252021 D 0 

: ' 

l 
I' 
' 

'' 

i' 



[10113]' , 

~ l 76 ()id Ji.,nni,-,1:;.;; ffri;i.d., ivli.<ldkh1.1rg, Fb,·i,-b. JJMi:3 
Pka.c;~: yf-s:ir_ u:< ,1;1 dv: ,vd; ,,t ;;-</WW.s Lyj1i:iliiy.(,,eJ: 

.l---lr.:-ni:;: j\.-bnd:J.y - }\."i<..1,iy~ fi:-Hf\··'\>in Pl1fl'"H.'.: )H-'i-?."_i'!.-':'a~)'.) 

Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bili Dale: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00230640 

Route :Ir. MC05530016 Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

58535800 

Meter 
Size 

1.5 

Read 
Date 

02101121 

Days 
BIiied 

29 

Previous 
Reading 

12081 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/21 lo 03/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
ller4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges T!er 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tiera 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

12081 

2.01 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Cnunty Utility /l.uU1or\ty 
3176 01d .Jcw1int1s Ro3.d 
~-.r1idd!ebtJrg, Floricla ~120Gl3 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$64.37 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$55.46 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$55.46 

SOUTH Vlll-AGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000543 22/10 

SOlJTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:/lwww.sjiwmd.com/sklp-a-weekl 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $55.46 by 2125/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $63.50 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Cuneot Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

02/04121 
$55.46 

02/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$55.46 

11111, 111111I1111ll1t1111111 th 1lllhM11111,, .. 11111111 II 1'1111 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□230640 1 MC0553 □□ 1b 0□□□□□5546 00□ 0□□□ 02252021 □ □ 

I· 
i 
1 • 

'' I 
'' 
I 

I' 

I' 
I 
" 



[11/13I' , 

~' i?( OM Jenning.c; Rwiti, Midd/.d.-,,1-,-1c:, f'.\<,ti,J~ :\ZG6g 
P!~::~-;1: v;:;i.'· 11<; >hl t}F: ,.,-,:+, ;i,_ ··,·,-w,,,-.d::./nli.Jhy.,yg 

l-k,~ir,:,: !v{~)n,:by - fvid,iy, ~-h.·,,!,;:;i*' Ph~,.;v:; :)Ht~.)./I r;,j99 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer ft-: 00230641 

Route#: MC05530017 Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Meter 
Number 

70003711 

Meter 
Size 

1.5 

Read 
Date 

02/01/21 

Days 
Billed 

29 

Previous 
Reading 

1627 

Base Charges (Prepaid) · 02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
ner4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factot: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

1630 

2.01 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Au1bority 
3170 Old Ll(:mnlnqs f~oad 
iviiddleburq, F!ofid~.l :):~068 

Current 
Usage 

3 

$54.37 
$6.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents C!ub 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000544 22/11 

) 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~•-i• 
DISTRICT , 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week ofirrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a weekl Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $198.04 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable lo CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $198.04 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helplng Hand ( If Appllcable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

02104/21 
$198.04 
02/25/21 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 

11l111lllll1l11l11l•1•1'll'11l11llllll•l•llll1l1il111l1l1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00230641 7 Mcoss30017 0000019804 0000000 022s2021 o o 

I: 
i 

1· 

I' 
i' 
!, 
I 



[12/13f , 

11"7(, Old _knning:. ffo:Jd. t-,-\..\d,K::.h1.ug, .Floi'l,_L;. .UHGt 
.PJ,;<,1•;."° ,:t-..i, Ii:'; nn ,:!u: ·wr:L ;if ~:\'\'~\';A:byi:,,dirr,nrb 

Ffr,s.1;:c;: Mc--nd:·'? - frkhly. !5:i<H-''.p,·n P-i.H:-r,,;~·-'HY[. I? J.. "/}<)) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00230642 

Route #: MC05530019 Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

69850354 1.5 02/01/21 29 678 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Tier 1 4.0 X 
Tler2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 o.o X 

Tiera 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Cur'8nt 
Reading 

682 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$54.37 
$8.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$204.53 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$204.53 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979 Eagle landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 
2000000545 22/12 

' l:I l " 

SOUfH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
538S N NOB HlLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 333S1-4761 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip•a•week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $204.53 by 2125/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $204.53 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

02/04121 

$204.53 

02/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$204.53 

llifflllliiLl 

•11111llllhl1111ll•1111h111h1lllhlol111111l1•111•1111'11h1,I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□230642 6 MC0553□019 0000□2 □ 453 000□□□ 0 □2252□21 □ □ 



[13/13]i ' 

.3 L'6 Old J(·nuings Ro-,1.d, ivfiddk\;;11·13, Hnri.tla )20(ifl 
J'k:;;<;.:e ..,-; __ ,;it_ ,_i,: -:,,1 r.b·! -,,,,d.1 M -,,.;-;\''\•'l.d:,.yisi'iihy,~.i:.-g 

Hnm·t,: i\.tlor,,by · t:,-frby, t:1,..-1 . .<)r,m Fh,,iw.: \Hf,1--).7?.-'Zi'JC) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Service Address; 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

02/04/21 to 03104/21 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Bill Date: 02104/2021 Customer #-: 00235500 

Route #: MC05531950 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

i' 
' Please pay $87.76 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. ! ' 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

58743726 .75 02/01/21 29 1215 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 21.3 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 7.7 X 

Tier3 14.0 X 

( Other Charges 
Admlnlstrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

1258 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Current 
Usage 

43 
$24.67 
$17.25 
$12.24 
$33.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$87.76 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$87.76 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0203A 
2000000546 22/13 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

DISTRICT ~ ~ 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~ 

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD . • 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $87.06 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

BUI Date 02/04/21 

Current Charges $87.76 

Current Charges Past Due After 02/25/21 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00 

Previous Balance $0.00 

Total Amount Due $87.76 

,,tmllllhl111Jll•l'tlh111h111111M•1111111•111•"111111•1'1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 
00235500 3 MC05531950 000000&776 0000000 02252021 0 0 

l. 
' 



.H'J-(, Old Jt:iinir,.gc. t(.._1;1_d, t'.'liddldwq.:> H<1rith :-;,~o,:;g 
Pl,:;!.~;,:: 'i.isfr I.'.'·; Mi d.,t: V,\./> :1• \-,.-,,,-,,,.,,_·:f::.yt11\iliJy.,:;,·g 

Ho>.H'.i: t•.1knd,;;-·--Li<by, -~b:11. ~;i_•fn Pli~,.!H.': Y!-=1./.?t-Y))\1 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bil! Date: 02/04/2021 Customer#: 00233750 

Route #: MC05530373 Service Address: 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
BIiled Reading Reading 

02/04121 lo 03/04/21 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most j : 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at I , Tier 3 0.0 X 

Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

13ase Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

70067265 .75 02/01/21 29 1114 
Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 21.3 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tler2 7.7 X 

Tier 3 38.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1181 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

CICf:J County Utility Auihodty 
:3·\ 76 Old ,J&nninqs. P!JEid 
{v1idd!eburn, l'.:\or\d;c; :3206a 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

-$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

67 

$24.67 
$17.25 
$12.24 
$91.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$145.36 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$145.36 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reciaimed lrrlgatlon 

Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

AYC0203A 30178 1 MB 0.450 
7000030477 00,0074.0339 30178/1 

I m1l1•1•1l 11II II 111 ml! 11111-11111I111111111111, 111•11111' "'I 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRlSE FL 33351-4761 

https:l/www.sjrwmd.com/skip•a•week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $145.36 by 2125/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. l , 

Your last payment of $168.66 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

. ' ' ' 

02/04/21 
$145.36 

02125/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$145.36 

111111 111111 I 1111 II• I' 1111111111llll1M•1111111'111,I•1111111111 
CLAY COUNIT UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

I 
I' 

CCUA-1170-4 0023375 □ 3 MCD553 □ 373 □□□□014536 □□0□□□□ 02252021 □ □ 



~L76 O.kl._b,1,:•ng:. Rnri.d, f·,,td.r'.Jdnu)•,-Fk,;-ld_,,,_ }.!.001 

P!t::-i~,: '/l;;i.l tEi .:,n d,.::, -,,,-.b '-~• ,-,1~-\/'i'.'-':hy,.n~ilitytirg 
Bow·.~: ;\'l(:,·,..J,,-:-- rr.i,by, tb,n -:;!_-,,., PL;:r,c: 1)i)'i :27? -)'"J:')') 

Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Bil(ed Reading Reading 

02/04/21 1o 03/04/21 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

BIii Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00502768 

Route#: MC05531542 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$0.00 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

[1/2) 

Please pay $26.14 by 2/2512021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. : ' 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

82790894 .625 02101/21 29 563 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 12,0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0,0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

575 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Gl:;:y County lHf!i'ty :\ulhorit.y 

~fl 76 O!r:l Jc.1nnin~JS !'.-load 
i'-l'iiddleburg, Florida 320GB 

Current 
Usage 

12 

$16.42 
$9.72 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$26.14 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$26.14 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502768 

Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

• l i •t.. .. . 
AYC0203A 30117 1 MB 0.450 
7000030475 00.0074.0338 30177/1 

•lul•1h1lll11'll1l•ll111111•11n•1•1111l11l•1111l111111ll•1l11• 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

lfu-'1t 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
~ SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY ' ' 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $26.95 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

~, · . .f_ 
~ I ,, ,, " 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

' 

02/04/21 
$26.14 

02125/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$26,14 

111 111111111 I• •1111•1'111111111111 Ill I •I• 1111, I 1,11111,1.,,11,, ,1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

i' 1, 
I 

i' 
1, 
; 

i I 

I I 

i' 
' " i 
'' 

'' 

GCUA-1170-4 00502768 5 MC05531542 0000002614 0000000 02252021 0 0 



.} 1 ?C Old f,-:nniug~ R.t;:1-_1:i, ;vlidrl/.:,bff_i} ;:·f,,rit);.,. ·'., 7.ff(;~ 

f\l,:;:\<:i_ ,.,;_~ii u;; .;-,,c th,--:. \y1_:b :ti 1.":v·:V-!.rhy, . .1ilii/-'F/; 

!kmY:.: Afomhy • Fri.d-,ry, !.fa1;1-•)pm Vh.-.1«:: 'ln4.:.'..7).-'/l99 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
BIiied Reading Reading 

02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 
Tter4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

!!!!iJ@~ 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00556739 

Route #: KS05553657 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1. 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a weekl Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

1212] 

Please pay $30.34 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. i · 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69806737 .75 02/01/21 29 505 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 7,0 X 
Proration Factor: 0, 9667 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

512 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County UtlHt.y /,vthority 
~li 76 Old clennings F-\oad 
i\/Hddl1::hurg, Florida :32061:l 

Current 
Usage 

7 

$24.67 
$5.67 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$30.34 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$30.34 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Customer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

AYC0203A 30177 1 MB 0.450 
7000030476 00.0074.0338 30177/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $28.72 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

02/04/21 

$30.34 

02/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$30.34 

filb&UJ~!i~1:1mmm: n112 ,cs 1 o 

••1 .. I .. 111 •I II •111111•1 II•• 1 b .II ll•M •• 111 .................. .. 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD ffiNN[NGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00556739 a KS05553657 □□ 00003034 □□□□□□□ 02252021 0 O 

i' 



=--=---~--~-~~-----.L.,_ __ , ________ _ 
Customer#: 00589114 Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd 

BiH Date: 02/04/2021 ------~-

8im~wr::::~~ 
Meter 
~umb6, 

Meter Read Days Pievlous Currant Current 
Size Date Bllled Reading R_ea.£1~in~g-~U~s•~g=•··-

88835384 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption ChargeS 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

02/01/21 29 2 3 

02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
11ar1. 1.o·x 
Tier 2 o,o X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tiar4 0.0 X 

2.01 
.0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

$27.21 
$2.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Alternative Water Supply S'!tcharga $1.09 

8ase Charg8s (Prepaid) 
Cnnsump~ion Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Basa Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges · 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

1.0 X 

Dayti PreVious 
Billed Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tler2 0.0 X 
Tler3 0.0 X 

Currant 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$61.57 
$4.4B 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

-----~---"0:.:t:.:h:cer,_C=h"'a:::rc-g.::ec::s _ _c.:,_ ______ l 
Admlnistrallve fees (Prepaid} $0.00 
Capacity Foes (Prepaid) $0.00 
Depo.sit lntereSt ._Refund $0.00 

Current Charges $96.36 
Previous Balance $0.00 
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $96.36 

Please return this part.ion with payment 

;oUTH VILLAGE COD 

,:)2 Tynes Blvd 

C\w (;mi;"Y[y UtiHt-y ;'l!,.:tf:or!f:\/ 
;3-; m c;i:: '-kirll'1it 1~1::, H;.1(~d 
iliH.dd!uiHA!'I;➔, FbrirJ;1 ,'J'.2{](18 

Customer #:00589114 

Route 11:MC055607 42 

Route Group:26 

Roule#: MC05560742 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-weekl 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $96.36 by 2125/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. . 

Your last payment of $102.85 was posted to your account on 
01/27/2021. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Curre~t Charge$ Past Due After 

Land A Helping Hand ( If Appllcabla) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

02/04/21 
$9a:as 

02/25/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$96.36 

i2~~ID'Witat\'JJi~___,,._ ~~~~,rs.,~ 
AYC0203A 6958 l·AV 0.398 
70Q0007012 00. 0017 .0.266' 6958/1 

111111,111111111,11n,1111i111,111111111,111, .. 1111t1t•u•l11111I 
SOUTH V1LLAGE CDD 

~ 39_89EAGLELANDINGPKWY 
ORANGE PARKFL32065-2641 

•1l1111111ld11l1ll•111ll11HIH111hM•lll11l1d1111•1t11ll11•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITYAlJfHORITY 
3176 OLD.JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBORG, FL 32068 

GU/>•i 170-4 - □ os8911ij □ MCOS56D742 oo□aoo9636 0000000 □22s2□21 o a 

i 

I 

i 

i. 
! 

I ,. 

,. 
I 

! 
' I 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD BIii Date: 02/04/2021 Customer#: 00589118 

Roule#: MC05560744 Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

C~:fJ.P$fillU'1~ ~·--~ . ~. 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

Days 
BIiied 

Base Charges (F'repald) 02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Consump11on Charges Tier' 1 o.o X 
Proratfon Factor; 0,0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
11er4 0,0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges {Ptapaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Mater Read Days Previous 
Number • Size Date Billed -Readi11g 

72979832 2 02101121 · 29 328 
Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Corysumption Charges . Tier 1 37.0 X 
Protatio11 Factor. o.9667 Tter2 0,0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Faes (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late _Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

Current 
Reading 

365 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this part/on with payment 

Cli.:iy Gm1niy 1.\lilViH f-\t;1U1ortty 
~fl '/G CJi,j . __ 1finninwr ;:·ttJetd 
f\flitk!!,:;bt1r,'.J, F'k1hh:~ .:);?<)~)~; 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$0,00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
_u~age 

37 
$131.39 

$29.97 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$161,:36 
$0.03 
$0.00 

$161.39 

;OUTH VILLAGE COD 

32 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

customer #:00589118 

Route #:MC05560744 

AYC0203A 695B 1 AV .0,398 
7000007013 00.0017:0266 6958/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

) 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, ii could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. · 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-il-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: .foo much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $161.36 by 212512021 to avoid a $3.00 late foe. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $425.15 was posted to your account on , , 
01/27/2021. ! 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges_ Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand { If Applicable)' 
Ptevious Balance 
Total Amount Due 

02/04/21 

$161.36 

02125/21 
$0.00 
$0.03 

$161,39 

•1l111llllld11l1ll1l'lllll11l11lll11M•llll1lpl11,b11111hpl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLJ,BURG, FL 32068 

I 
" I 

CUA-1170-4 00589118 9 MC055b0744 0000016139. □000000 02252□21 O 1 



E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 01/14/2021 

Trustee Dist 06 ) Web Address 
~-------~ clayelectrlc.com 

. ,A- Orange Park FL 32065-5798 ATnuch~~:~~:::;t·~ 904-272-2456 (800)22.4-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

5929377 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING II 2 LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 152191565 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 1211012020 01/13/2021 02110121 12106 

Previous Statement Balance 
01/11/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01 /1412021 

Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 1027 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02104/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH •$24.34 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

13133 
Jan 2020 

107.00 
107.00CR 

83.50 

23.00 

16.84 

3.16 

8.79 

3.96 

1.27 

0.48 

$ 17.18 

1027 
1040 

$ 0.00 

$ 141.00 

$ 141.00 

34 
34 

30 
31 

~ 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat;: · ., '.'"'.'. ,: ·ec, :, '':":'\"'":",, 

~. •··. l :'.{,_.,,,L ~-,; '.t ·J( ';;, .. _ ... ,: . ~ l. 
r: q t j~ 
· Jt,N 2 2 zriw ~.·. .}1 ~ i ( ~ 
~. ~-- ,; ... ,Y>I 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the followlne business day. Billings not paid In full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquellt amount {whichever Is greater) that w!II be added to your account. 

• Tear Here ,, 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 010•0 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ----~----------

911 Emergency Address: 

lll•11uhhlhl•1•11llnh1l,l11m1,l•11(llll,1,l1hluloll,II• 
102457-15A~31"07040M"H"H""""*SINGLE·PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD CDD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

05929377 

Account Number 
5929377 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000141002 

I included an additi{mal amount 
as a donal!on to Project Share 
to help those in ruicd, 

$ 
Pavrmint Amount 

Write Account Number on check 13nd 
make payable to: 
Clay El~!ric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 141.00 

$ 141.00 

' 
'' 

! I 

1· 
I' ,, 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 02/05/2021 /I: Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

, 4,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AToech,\onefa,c'.llY'L,n~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address 
clayelectric.com 

Cooperative 1:£._ Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

6474431 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR# 2 IRRIG AND LIGHTS 

Rate - GS From 

GS Non~Demand 01/07/2021 

Previous Statement Balance 

To 

02/04/2021 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
03/04/21 

Previous 

5145 

01/11/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance Due on 01/29/2021 
Current Charges Billed 02/05/2021 
02/05/2021 Late Fee ,.-,.. 

~•. ••~•--~ ~'"> "'"r 
,, ;~, "-.,!( °\'ij.7,._,.G~ Energy 

I • 

Access Charge /; J'I...,_·.,,· \..ft'~,..,~:. ·1 {"·~~--., 

. ·<I -11 ,• ··"\ 
Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 243 KW.r,:. rl:;] '' "'-/ ·.} 
FLA _Gross Receipts Tax j · 1 l 2fl2{J J /i 
Florida State Sales Tax l•j'·U J: 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax ' ----- /L · 
Clay County Sales Tax ~---.. 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02/26/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$5.76 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

5388 
Feb 2020 

118.00 
54.00CR 

5.00 
19.76 
23.00 

3.99 
1.20 
3.33 
1.64 

0.48 
0.60 

$ 6.65 

Meter No 

152043187 

KWH Days 

243 28 
237 29 

$ 64.00 

$ 59.00 

$ 123.00 

Multip(ier 

Daily KWH 

9 
8 

Request an absentee ballot by Feb. 26 to vote in the Board of Trustee elections and return it by mail to be registered 
to win a great prize! Visit https: //ballot.clayelectric.com today! 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the foflowing business day. Billings not paid ln full witt 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

"'f Tear Here T 

When Paying in Person; Bring en.tire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 07559 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Corredion: 

911 Emergency Address: 

11111, 'l"n" 'n'"" ,1l1hllll·1111•11'•l'•"111,111,11•'11'111 
1moo2~06A"33~01ss9"0

h"u
0

~0 s1NGLE~1>1EcE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNIP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD CDD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

06474431 

Account Number l Included an additional amount 
a1 a donation to Project Share 

6474431 to help those in need, 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 

$ Phone Correction 

l'avment Amount 

Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to; 

with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Previous Balance $ 64.00 
Must be paid by 01/29/2021 
Current Charges 
Due Date 02/26/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000123000 



,-

· Cuiicion\f/r; _ South Village Community 
'.:_ Development District 

294 

02/16/2021 

Kristina Rudez 

liiil~i?~ Mi:\inj~f\i'/( : $ 965. 00 

R:8YiMr,t:~m_@i\V·•·-• South Village Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services P~yJil'iijt·ll.,r;,<: lnvoice#12822 

<l./ 

"'' 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 
100120144 

Customer: South Village Community Development District 

12822 02/05/2021 Policy change 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 

Policy #100120144 10/01/2020-10/01/2021 

Florida Insurance Alliance 
Package - Added new phase 
Due Dale: 2/16/2021 

Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Flflh Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th st Oak/awn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 

(321)233-9939 ',:\OS'\ -

scUmer@egisadvisors.com 02/16/2021 

$ 

965.00 

965.00 

i: 
. ' ; 

i 

i: 
I 

i' 
L 
! 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South VIiiage COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - February 2021 
Dissemination Agent Services - February 2021 
Office Supplies 5 ID 
Postage lf ;)-t> 
Copies '-/?-<;' 
Telephone '-/ /0 

t 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 264 
Invoice Date: 2/1 /21 

Due Date: 2/1/21 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,333,33 
708,33 

6,04 
65,60 
15.75 

105.94 

Amount 

4,333.33 
708,33 

6.04 
65,60 
15.75 

105.94 

Total $5,234.99 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,234.99 

i 

i 

!. 

!. 
! 
I 

!, 

i 



H-C 13Ya~J s I i111 \Iii \Iii 111111\~ \ji 1111 HI Ill 1111 , NV: 9901 2488 

I If ~TRANOQ$ 
ACCT# I DATE I TERMS I BIN/CNT 

2021-2 St, Augustine Road E, Jackson111Ue, FL 32207 
888-465-6373 

BILL TO: 
GMS-GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

I 

301956 l 211012021 l NET30 I 
PO# SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

: Ground (?? oz) 

SHIP TO: 
JAMES PERRY 
GMS 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

on SKU DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE TOTAL 
1 2100 DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM W/INSERT -- Glenn Warrenr[) ), 20.00 18.95 18.95 

Ref: INET: 8069216 \lJD 
1 PRIORITY SHIPPING AND HANDLING - USMAIL PRIORITY 1/ 9,95 3.48 3.48 

TOTAL 22.43 

I 

b.J\, 7>10 , e;JJOO ' 
SI 1>1)() 

We api:>reciate your business Ill 

: 
' ' ' : 
. ' 

'' ! 
: I 

i' 

f I 

! I 

" 



Hopping Green &r Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Slfee~ Ste, 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tattahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

January 31, 2021 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 120110 
Billed through 12/31/2020 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
SVCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/01/20 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting; prepare task list relating to 

Dreamfinders Homes; confer with Ra. Smith; confer with district manager 
regarding advance billing for security contract. 

12/02/20 KSB Review resident correspondence; confer with district manager. 

12/08/20 KSB Review meeting minutes. 

12/09/20 KSB Confer with district manager regarding outstanding agreements. 

12/14/20 KSB Prepare golf course repair agreement. 

12/16/20' KSB Follow up on status of memorandum of agreement with HOA and amendment 
to purchase and sale agreement. 

12/17/20 EGRE Revise amenity policies. 

12/21/20, KSB Follow up on outstanding agreements. 

12/22/20 KSB Prepare for and attend agenda call; prepare fishing policies. 

12/29/20 KSB Review status of Dreamfinders task list. 

12/31/20, EGRE Research application of E-Verify law; prepare memorandum regarding same. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

1.20 hrs 
9.40 hrs 

225 /hr 
275 /hr 

4.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.10 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$2,855.00 

$270.00 
$2,585.00 

$2,855.00 

! I 

l 
' 

i ' 
! 

\: 
I 

I, 
! ' 

" 

" 



South Village CDD - General Co Bill No. 120110 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.20 hrs 
9.40 hrs 

225 /hr 
275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$2,855.00 

$270.00 
$2,585.00 

$2,855.00 

$2,855.00 

I 
I' 
I : ; 

i' i 

'' 

I, 
I 

i · 
' 



1-lopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 $_ Monroe Street Sle. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, Fl .32314 
850.222.7500 

January 31, 2021 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 120111 
Billed through 12/31/2020 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Cottage Lots Purchase 
SVCDD 00118 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/16/20 JEM Prepare correspondence to Roche regarding status of HOA funding agreement; 

review status of contract amendment. 

Review correspondence from Roche. 12/18/20 JEM 

12/31/20 · JEM Prepare correspondence to Roche regarding status of funding agreement. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER_SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.50 hrs 340 /hr 

a.so hrs 340 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.30 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$170.00 

$170.00 

$170.00 

$170.00 / 

$170.00 

$170.00 

$170.00 

' I: 

I' '. 

! ' 
' I: 

I: 
' 

i, 
I 



3543 State R.:1ad 4-191 Winter Springs, FL 32708 
PH: 800-666-5253 

BillTo 

SOUTII VILLAGE CDD 
i HONOURS GOLF 
i 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32fl65 

Purchase Order Number 

Item 

-·l 
! 
! 

Terms 

NET lODAYS 

Description 

INVOICE 
Invoice# 

Account# 719311 .! 
·········f 

' Invoice Date 2/1/2021 .... ; .. , 
Due Date 2/.ll/2021 

Rep MAS 

Invoice Date Reflects Month of 
Scn•ice Provided 

Amount 

2,210.00 
652.00 

To hr.Ip cnst1re prompt and accurate credit to your account 1 please include )'nur account numhe1· and invoke numhtir on your check and alway!! 
r indude yom· remittance stub with your payment. 

~'le~•• visit www.lakcdoctoruom for your loclll olliec conta<'I Information, 

PLEA~l! DETACH & RETURN Tl 11S PORTION Vv1TH PAYMENT 

BillTo 

SOUTI-1 VILLAGE illD 
HONOURS GOLF 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

--~ .. ,--~• ___ , • ••• •""-•·~--•··•-•n.-•-•-••••• """'-"•m~. u•s••••••-------•- "•• •-~•••>• 

For address and contact updates, please email us at 
Frontdesk@lakedoctors.com. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

[ Invoice# __ ; _ 556 __ 6_8, 1_ ..... ; 

\._ Acco_un~! r 719371 

1 ___ ?~t~. 1 ___ 1:,12021 

Oo Green! Contact us at Paymeots@lakcdoctots.com to 
have your invoices emailed. 

1·· . ·••----· ······-----•·----··-· 
!IF PAYlNG BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
' Mastercard Vis~ ____ American Ex.press 
Card# 
Card Verification# . ~-. _________ , _______ _ 
Exp. Date# ... _________ _ 
Print Name 
Billing Addr_e_ss_: ===Che~k boX.'ir Same as abo~'~ 

: I 

( I 



Project Mana~er Alex Acree ~ 
MATTHEWS 
DESl:GN GROU'P 

James Oliver 

Governmental Management Services 

475 West Town Place 

St, Augustine, Fl 32092 

Project 20258.00 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

Attend January CDD Meeting 

February COD Meeting Agenda Conference Call 

Pre~are weir repair construction plans 

Pre1jare new stormwater model for weir design 

Prepare bid documents 

Coordinate weir construction with contractors 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through January 31, 2021 

Phase 001 

Sr. Project Manager 

Project Manager 

Project Engineer, E!~lt 

Total labor 

Phase 999 

Mileage 

Total f:,cpenses 

Engineering Services 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Hours 

3.75 

6.75 

7.00 

Rate 

175.00 

150.00 

120.00 

8.5 X 11 B/W 

Color 8.5 K 11 

15.0 Coples @ 0.25 

1.0 Copy @ 0.40 

Total Reproductions 

February 11, 2021 

Invoice No: 

Amount 

656.25 

1,012.50 

840.00 

Total Due: 

54.74 

54.74 

3.75 

.40 

4,15 

184635 

2,508.75 

54.74 

4.15 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904,326.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com 

Invoices are due upon receipt, Prompt payments are critical to keepfng your project on schedule. MDG accepts all major credit cards 
for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not receivecl within 30 days of fhe invoice date are considered past due and all work and 

sutxnltta/s will be placed on hold tmlif payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annuaf accrued. 
We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments. 



Project 20258.00 

Outstandin~ Invoices 

Number 

184481 

Total 

Billed to Date 

Labor 

Expense 

Totals 

South Village COO District Engineer 

Date 

1/12/2021 

Current Due 

2,508.75 

58.89 

2,567.64 

Balance 

3,568.66 

3,568.66 

Prior Billed 

3,513.75 

54.91 

3,568.66 

Billed to Date 

6,022.50 

113.80 

6,136.30 

Invoice 184635 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32.084 I P: 904,826.1334 l F: 904,826.4547 ! www.MDGinc.com 

Invoices are due upon receipt, Prompt payme/Jts are crit;ca/ to keeping your profect on schedule, MDG accepts all mafor credit cards 
for a 3.5% convenience fee, Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and all work and 

submiftals wiJI be placed on hold uni/I payment fs received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued_ 
We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments, 

Page 2. 



Project Manager Alex Acree ~ 
MA'T'TH.E'.VI/S 
DESfGt-,t GRCH .. JP 

James Oliver 

Governmental Management Services 

475 West 16wn Place 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 20258.00 South Village COO District Engineer 

This Invoice includes charges for tas.ks performed for your project, indudlng: 

Initial site visit and December COD Meeting 

January CDD Meeting Agenda Review 

Res~arch existlng WMD Permit documents 

PrePare calculations and stormwater model for Pond #22 Weir Repair 

Work on plans for Pond #22 Weir Repair 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For bllling inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services th.-ough December 31. 2020 

Phase 001 

Sr. Project Manager 

Project Manager 

Project Engineer, El-11 

Project Support 

Total labor 

Phase 999 

Mileag~ 

Total Expenses 

Engineering Services 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Hours 

3,75 

8.25 

13.25 

50 

Rate 

175.00 

150.00 

120.00 

60.00 

11 X 17 B/W 5.0 Copies @ 0.50 

8.5 X 11 B/W 20.0 Copies @ 0.25 

Total Reproductions 

January 12, 2021 

Invoice No; 

Amount 

656.25 

1,237.50 

1,590.00 

30.00 

47.41 

47.41 

2.50 

5.00 

7.50 

Total Due: 

184481 

3,513.75 

47.41 

7.50 

$3,568.66 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904.826,1334 I F: 904,826.4547 I www.MOGinc.com 

Invoices ere due upon receipt Prompl payments are critical to lwep/ng your project on schedule. MDG accepts all major credit cards 
for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of /he invoice date are considered past due and all worlr and 

submittafs WIii be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued. 
Ws appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments. 

i' 
i 

I 

j' 



Project 

Billed to Date 

Labor 

Expense 

Totals· 

20258.00 South VIHage COD District Engineer Invoice 184481 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

3,513.75 0.00 31513.75 

54.91 0.00 54.91 

3,568.66 0.00 3,568.66 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL :S2084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 l www.MDGinc.com 

Invoices are due Hpon receipf. Prompt payments are critical lo /(eeping your project on schedtl/e. MDG accepts all major credit cards 
for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of l/Je-fnvoicu date are con sf de red past due and all work and 

submt1ta/s will be placed on /10/d until payment Is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued, 
We appredate your business and cooperation with timely payments. 

Page 2 



Billed To: South Village CD0 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Reimbursement for Debris Pick"up @ Eagle Landing Swim Park 

Notes: 

Project: 30080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 14619 

Date: 0112812021 

Eagle Landing 0/S 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

1,800.00 

Ext Price 

1,800.00 

Invoice Total: $1,800.00 

La f7 r:ls· < &Pe - (; ,i ./ ;:5 f' r1 I 
eft /, 'j tJ C) o C:.1 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the March 2, 2021 Meeting
	IV. 	A.	Weir Repairs – Update/Ratification of Agreement
	V.	Consideration of Audit Evaluation Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing Services
	VI. A.	General Manager - Report
	IX.  A.  Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



